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The Town of Olla was incorporated under the Lawrason Act in August of 1899. The Town operates under 
the Mayor-Board of Alderman form of government. The Town provides the following significant services to its 
residents as provided by its charter: public safety (jolice and fire), highways and streets, sanitation, utilities (water 
and sewer services)/ and general administrative functions, including coordination of related services with Parish, 
State and Federal goveming bodies. 
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INÐEPENÐENT AUÐITORs REPORT 

The Honorable Rhonda Elliott, lvlayor 
& Members of the Town Council 
Olla, Louisiana 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities and the discretely presented component unit of the Town of Olla, as of and for the year ended June 
30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town of Ollas 
basic financial statements as listed in the table ofcontents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and the discretely 
presented component unit ofthe Town ofOlla, as ofJune 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial 
position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
Ämerica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governrnent Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 
We are required to be independent of the Town of Olla and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsitilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthe financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Town of Ollas ability to continue 
as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafer. 



Auðitors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the £inancial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our 
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
Goverumeut Auditiug Staudards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override ofinternal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Governmeni Auditing 
Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Town ofOllas internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about the Town ofOllas ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of 
time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 

Emphasis of Matter 

As disclosed in the schedules and statements, the total net pension liability for the Town ofOllas Retirement 
Plans was $257,285 as ofJune 30, 2022. The actuarial valuation was based on various assumptions made by 
the actuaries. Because actual experience may differ from the assumptions used in the actuarial valuations, 
there is a risk that the net pension liability on June 30, 2022, could be under or overstated. Our opinion is not 
modified with respect to this matter. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the managements 
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information and pension schedules be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, 
although not a part ofthe basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements 
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures 
to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management s responses to our inquiries, 
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 



statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Town ofOllas basic financial statements. The Schedule ofCompensation, Benefits and other 
Payments to Agency Head or ChiefExecutive Officer, Justice System Funding Schedule and Capital Grants 
and Loans Schedule are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility ofmanagement and was derived from and relates 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The 
information has been subected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly 
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica. In our opinion, the Schedule ofCompensation, Benefits 
and other Payments to Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer, the Justice System Funding Schedule and 
the Capital Grants and Loans Schedule are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic 
financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Requireð by Government Auðiting Standarðs 

In accordance with Goverumeut Auditing Staudards, we have also issued our report dated October 24, 2022, 
on our consideration of the Town of Ollas internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Town of Ollas internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Governmeut Auditing Standards in considering Town of 
Ollas internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

The 2ercñer Çroup 

Jena, Louisiana 
October 24, 2022 



TOWN OF OLLA 
PO Box 223 

ølla, Louisiana 71465 
Te1: (318) 495-5151 
Fax: (318) 495-5152 

MANAGEMENTs DISCUSSION AND ANALYSI5 

As management of the Town, we offer readers of the Town of Ollas financial statements this narrative 
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. We 
encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the Towns financial 
statements. 

The IvIanagements Discussion and Analysis (Iv1D&A) is an element of the new reporting model adopted by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) in their Statement No. 34 Basic Financial Statements 
— and Iv1anagements Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments issued June 1999. Certain 
comparative information between the current year and the prior year is required to be presented in the MD&A. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Governmental Funds 

• The assets of the Town exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 
$3,037,174 (netposition). This is a $217,256 increase from last year. 

• The Town had total revenue of$1,079,355 in which $295,927 came from fines, $213,512 
came from fees & charges, and $88,661 came from grants. This is a $364,978 decrease from 
last years revenues, mainly due to a decrease in grants in the amount of $265,478. 

The Town had total expenditures of$1,010,972 which is a $194,810 decrease from last year. 
The main cause for this decrease is due to a decrease in capital outlay expense in the amount of 
$168,476. 

Enterprise Funds 

• The assets of the Town exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 
$3,875,045 (netposition). This is a $396,521 increase from last year. 

The Town had total revenue of $787,204, including operating revenues of $787,204 and non-
operating revenues of $0. This is a $6,758 decrease from last year, mainly due to an decrease 
in sales tax in the amount of$3,047. 

• The Town had total expenses of $750,953 in which $726,272 was operating expenses and 
$24,68 1 was non-operating expenses. This is a $20,578 increase from last year mainly due to 
an increase in operating/administrative water expense in the amount of $48,959. 



MÐ&A 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Towns basic financial statements. 
The Town s basic financial statements consist of two components: 1) fund financial statements and 2) notes to 
the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic 
financial statements themselves. The Town is a special-purpose entity engaged only in governmental activities. 
Accordingly, only fund financial statements are presented as the basic financial statements. 

Effective, January 1, 2004, the Town adopted Governmental Accounting Standards (GASB) Statement No. 
34, Basic Financial Stalements — Managernent Discussion and Analysis —for State and Local Governments. 

FUNÐ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A fzrnd is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town, like other state and local governments, uses fund 
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 

USING THIS ANTUAL REPORT 

The Towns annual report consists of financial statements that show information about the Towns funds, 
enterprise funds and governmental funds. 

Our auditor has provided assurance in his independent auditors report, located immediately preceding this 
1anagements Discussion and Analysis, that the basic financial statements are fairly stated. Varying degrees 

of assurance are being provided by the auditor regarding the other information included in this report. A user 
of this report should read the independent auditors report carefully to ascertain the level of assurance being 
provided for each ofthe other parts ofthis report. 

Reporting the Towns Most Significant Funds 

The Towns financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds. The Town may 
establish other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting 
legal responsibilities for using grants and other money. The Towns enterprise fund uses the following 
accounting approach: 

A11 of the Towns services are reported in an enterprise fund. They are reported using the full accrual method 
ofaccounting in which all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation ofthese funds are included on 
the balance sheet. The focus of proprietary funds is on income measurement, which, together with the 
maintenance of equity, is an important financial indication. 



2021 2022 
$ 785,991 $ 856,588 

22,807 22,846 
2,367,999 2,487,202 
3,176,797 3,366,636 

262,748 177,397 

14,023 17,478 
-0- -0-

 

55,858 42,843 
514,226 257,285 
584,107 317,606 

35,520 189,253 

2,312,141 2,444,359 
507,777 592,815 

$ 2,819,918 $ 3,037,174 

% Change 
8.9% 
0.1% 
5.0% 
5.9% 

-32.4% 

24.6% 
0.0% 

-23.3% 
-49.9% 
-45.6% 

432.8% 

5.8% 
16.8% 
7.7% 

2021 
$ 365,233 $ 

60,785 
256,028 

7,887 
1,019 

164,394 
205,001 
354,139 
29,847 

1,444,333 

2022 
213,512 
195,597 
295,927 

4,490 
1,062 

23,840 
204,001 

88,661 
52,265 

1,079,355 

% Change 
-41.6% 
221.8% 

15.6% 
-43.1% 

4.3% 
-85.5% 

0.5% 
-74.9% 
75.1% 

-25.3% 

135,603 
258,979 

72,974 
185,278 

6,952 
54,093 
11,507 
15,650 

464,746 
1,205,782 

106,713 
377,856 

95,370 
63,974 

5,737 
40,764 
11,273 
13,015 

296,270 
1,010,972 

-21.3% 
45.9% 
30.7% 

-65.5% 
-17.5% 
-24.7% 
-2.1% 

-16.9% 
-36.3% 
-16.2% 

238,551 68,383 -71.3% 

-100.0% 
-100.0% 

238,551 67,133 -71.9% 

-0- 48 100.0% 

556,224 794,775 42.9% 
$ 794,775 $ 861,956 8.5% 

MD&A 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
Comparative Statement ofNet Position 

Assets 
Cash & Investments 
Receivables 
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 
Total Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Liabilities & Net Position 
Accounts, Salaries, & Other Payables 
Accrued Interest 
Bonds & Notes Payable 
Net Pension Liability 
Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Net Position 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Unreslricted 
Tota1 Net Position 

Comparative Changes in Fund Balances 

Revenues 
Fees & Charges 
Taxes 
Fines 
Donations 
Interest 
Reimbursements 
Rental 
Capital Grants 
Miscellaneous 
Tota1 Revenues 

Expenditures 
General & Administrative 
Police Expense 
Fire 
S1reet & Sanitation 
Dixie Center 
Commercial Building 
Recreation Complex 
Debt Service 
Capital Outlay 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Transfers In/(Out) 
Tota1 Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Prior Period Adjustment 

Fund Balances — Beginning 
Fund Balances — Ending 



MD&A 

ENTERPRISE FUIDS 
Comparative Statement of Net Position 

2021 2022 
Assets 
Cash & Investments $ 533,374 $ 319,389 
Receivables 65,559 65,033 
Restricted Assets 398,082 882,499 
Capital Assets, Net ofAccumulated Depreciation 3,413,922 - -,541,749 
Total Assets 4,410,937 4,808,670 

% Change 

-40.1% 
-0.8% 

121.7% 
3.8% 
9.1% 

Liabilities and Net Position 
Accounts, Salaries, & Other Payables 
Other Liabilities 
Bonds Payable 
Total Liabilities 

Net Position 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restricted For Debt Service 
Unrestricted 
Total Net Position 

Comparative Changes in Net Position 

Operating Revenues 
Water Sales 
Sewer Charges 
Sales Tax 
Other 
Total Operatïng Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Operating/Administrative Water 
Operating/Administrative Sewer 
Depreciation 
Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 
Interest Earnings 
Interest Expense 
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)  

13,637 13,444 
64,185 64,510 

854,591 855,671 
932,413 933,625 

2,559,331 2,686,078 
276,239 827,678 
642,954 361,289 

$ 3,478,524 $ 3,875,045 

2021 2022 

$ 353,275 $ 373,160 
123,742 120,301 
288,817 285,770 

26,43 1 7,973 
792,265 787,204 

282,652 331,611 
304,018 248,427 
134,377 146,234 
721,047 726,272 

71,218 60,932 

1,697 -0-

 

----------------

 

-1.5% 
0.5% 
0.2% 
0.2% 

5.0% 
199.7% 
-43.8% 
11.4% 

% Change 

5.7% 
-2.8% 
-1.1% 

-69.9% 
-0.7% 

17.4% 
-18.3% 

8.9% 
0.8% 

-14.5% 

-100.0% 
-164.6% 
-223.5% 

Income (Loss) Before Confribuüons & Transfers 433,314 396,522 -8.5% 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
DEQ Loan Forgiveness 
Transfers In/(Out) 
Total Financing Sources (Uses) 

Capital Contributions 

Change in Net Position 

Prior Period Adjustment 

Total Net Position - Beginning 
Total Net Position - Ending 

369,727 52,773 
-0- 1,250 

369,727 54,023 

-0- 306,248 

433,314 396,522 

(1,833) (1) 

3,047,043 3,478,524 
$ 3,478,524 $ 3,875,045 

-85.8% 
100.0% 
-85.4% 

100.0% 

-8.5% 

99.9% 

14.2% 
11.4% 



MD&A 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

C(Ipit(1! Assets — Governinental Fund 

At June 30, 2022, the Town had $2,476,109 invested in capital assets, includil1g lalld, buildings, improvement, 
and equiprnent. This amount is a $ 108, 1 10 increase from last year. 

Capital Assets at Year-Enð 

Gcncral * 

Policc 
Firc* 
Strcct & Sanitation 
Rccrcation Complcx 
Accumulatcd Dcprcciation 
Total Capital Assets, Net 

$ 

$ 

2021 
2,968,325 $ 

254,344 
686,811 
660,334 
409,524 

(2,611,339) 
2,367,999 $ 

2022 
3,248,300 

259,119 
698,33 1 
660,334 
409,524 

(2,799,499) 
2,476,109 

* LaI1d ill the amount of$193,521 is not being depreciated. 

Capital Assets — Enterprise Fund 

At June 30, 2022, the Town had $3,541,749 invested in capital assets, including the buildings, sewer system, 
machinery, and equipment. This amount is a $ 127,827 increase from last year. 

Capital Assets at Year-Enð 

Watcr & Scwcr Systcms 
Accumulatcd Dcprcciation 

Total Capital Assets, Net 

CHANGES IN LONG-TERM ÐEBT 

2021 2022 
$ 7,789,760 $ 8,063,821 

(4,375,838) (4,522,072) 

$ 3,413,922 $3,541,749 

The following is a summary of bond and installment notes payable transactions of the Town of Olla for the 
year ended June 30, 2022. 

Balance Balance 
6-30-2021 Additions Reductions 6-30-2022 

Rcvcnue Bonds & Notcs (Busincss-Typc Activitics) $ 854,591 $ 52,995 (51,915) 855,671 
Gcncral übligation Debt (Governmental Activities) ---,858 -0- ----,015) 42,843 
Total $ 910,449 $ 52,995 (64,930) 898,514 

CONTACTING THE TOWNS FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a general 
overview ofthe Towns finances and to show that the Towns accountability for the money it receives. Ifyou 
llave questions about this report or need additional information, contact Mayor Rhonda Elliott at the Town 
Ha11, phone number (318) 495-5151. 



BASIC FINANcIAL STATEMENTS 



Statement A 

TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2022 

Piiii&iy GOVERNMENT 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

Component 
Unit 

Cemetery 
Total Board 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, Net ofAllowances 
TOTAL CURRENT AssETs 

NON-CURRENT A5SETS 
Restricted Assets 
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT AssETs 

TOTAL AssETs 

ÐEFERRED OUTFLOW5 OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Outflows — Municipal Employees Pension 
Deferreð Outflows — Municipal Police Pension 
TOTAL ÐEFERRED OuTFLows OF RESOURCES 

CURRENT LIABILITIE5 
Accounts, Salaries, & Other Payables 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIE5 

$ 856,588 319,389 1,175,977 5,460 
-0- -0- -0- 195,336 

22,846 65,033 87,879 -0-

 

879,434 384,422 1,263,856 200,796 

-0- 882,499 882,499 -0-

 

2,487,202 3,541,749 6,028,951 -0-

 

2,487,202 4,424,248 6,911,450 -0-

 

3,366,636 4,808,670 8, 175,306 200,796 

57,803 -0- 57,803 -0-

 

119,594 -0- 119,594 -0-

 

177,397 -0- 177,397 -0-

 

17,478 13,444 30,922 -0-

 

17,478 13,444 30,922 -0-

 

CURRENT LIABILITIE5 PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED 
ASSETS 
Customer Deposits -0- 61,405 61,405 -0-

 

Accrued Interest Payable -0- 3,105 3,105 -0-

 

Current Bonds & Notes Payable 13,015 5 1,716 64,73 1 -0-

 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM 
RESTRICTEÐ ASSETS 13,015 116,226 129,241 -0-

 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Bonds & Notes Payable 
Net Pension Liabilities 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITllS 

TOTAL LIABILITI1S 

ÐEFERRED INFLOWs OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Inflows — Municipal Employees Pension 
Deferred Inflows — Municipal Police Pension 
TOTAL ÐEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 
TOTAL NET POSITION 

29,828 803,955 833,783 -0-

 

257,285 -0- 257,285 -0-

 

287,113 803,955 1,091,068 -0-

 

317,606 933,625 1,251,231 -0-

 

44,301 -0- 44,301 -0-

 

144,952 -0- 144,952 -0-

 

189,253 -0- 189,253 -0-

 

2,444,359 2,686,078 5,130,437 -0-

 

-0- 827,678 827,678 -0-

 

592,815 361,289 954,104 200,796 
$ 3,037,174 3,875,045 6,912,219 200,796 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 



Statement B 

Expenses 

$ (245,386) 
(287,320) 
(120,651) 
(134,719) 

(5,737) 
(40,764) 
(34,734) 

•----------(22) 
•-------(8T,950) 

TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 
NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE & 

PROGRAM REVENUES CHANGES 
Capital Operating Net Business-

 

Charges For Grants & Grants & (Expense) Governmental Type 
Services Contributions Contributions Revenue Activities Activities 

-0- 93,545 -0- (151,841) (151,841) 
-0- -0- -0- (287,320) (287,320) 

77,380 -0- -0- (43,271) (43,271) 
107,549 -0- -0- (27,170) (27,170) 

-0- -0- -0- (5,737) (5,737) 
-0- -0- -0- (40,764) (40,764) 
-0- -0- -0- (34,734) (34,734) 

:° -------------- (,639.) 
184,929 93,545 0- - 27)-------------- 593,476 

Total 

(151,841) 
(287,320) 
(43,271) 
(27,170) 
(5,737) 

(40,764) 
(34,734) 

Component 
Unit 

(8,162) 
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

 

(726,272) 493,461 306,248 -0- 73,437 73,437 73,437 -0-

 

(24,681) -0- -0- -0- (24,681) (24,681) (24,681) -0-

 

-----------24
----------------- o -----------------------------------------------------------7-- ---7-- --

 

$ (1,622,903) 678,390 399,793 -0- (544,720) 544,720) -(8,162 

GENERAL REVENUES: 
Fines & penalties 295,927 -0- 295,927 -0-

 

Taxes: 
Ad Valorem Tax 53,833 -0- 53,833 -0-

 

Sales Tax 1,250 285,770 287,020 -0-

 

Other 140,514 -0- 140,514 -0-

 

Donations 4,490 -0- 4,490 -0-

 

Fees -0- -0- -0- -0-

 

Reimbursements 23,840 -0- 23,840 -0-

 

Investment Eamings 1,062 -0- 1,062 886 
Other General Revenues 291,066 60,746 351,812 8,714 
TRANSFERS IN/(OuT) (12)------------------i ,2s- --0- --0-

 

TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES & TRANSFERS 810,732 347,766 1,158,498 9,600 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 217,256 396,522 613,778 1,438 

PRIORPERIODADJUSTMENT -0- (1) (1) -0-

 

NETPOSITION-BEGINMNG 2,819,918 3,478,524 6,298,422 199,358 
NETPOSITION-ENDING $ 3,037,174 3,875,045 6,912,199 200,796 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
General Government 
police 
Fire 
Streets & Sanitation 
Dixie Center 
Commercial Building 
Recreation Complex 
Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

BusIN]ss-TYPE AcTlvrrlEs 
Water & Sewer 
Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 
TOTAL BuslNEss-TY1E ACTIVITIES 

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 



Statement C 
TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

Balance Sheet, Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2022 

GENERAL 
Fu1ND 

ASSETS 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (Net of Allowances for Uncollectible) 
TOTAL AS5ETS 

LiABILITIEs & Fu1ND BALANCE 

LiABILITIEs 
Accounts, Salaries, & Other Payables 
TOTAL LIABiLITiEs 

Fu1ND BALANCE 
Committed-Fire 
Unassigned 
TOTAL FUNÐ BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITiEs & Fu1ND BALANCE 

856,588 
-o-

22,846 
879,434 

17,478 
17,478 

87,476 
774,480 
861,956 

879,434 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of tliis stateiiient. 



TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 
Reconciliation of the Government Funds Balance Sheet 

to the Government-Wide Financial Statement ofNet Position 
June 30, 2022 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement ofNet Position are different because: 

Fund Balance, Total Governmental Funds (Statement C) $ 86 1,956 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial 
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental 
funds. 

Capital Assets 5,275,698 
Accumulation Depreciation 

Statement D 

2,487,202 

Deferred outflows and inflows are not financial resources or 
currently payable. 

Deferred Outflows 177,397 
Deferred Inflows (189,253) 

(11,856) 

Long-term liabilities including bonds payable and accrued 
interest are not due and payable in the current period and, 
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. 

Bonds Payable 
Accrued Interest 

(42,843) 
-0-

 

(42,843) 

Long-term net pension liabilities are not due and payable in the 
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the 
governmental funds. 

(257,285) 
(257,285) 

Net Position of Governmental Activities (Statement A) $ 3,037,174 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 



Statement E 

TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures & 

Changes in Fund Balances 
Governmental Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

GENERAL 
FuiND 

REVENUES 
Fccs & Chargcs 
Taxcs: 
Ad Valorcrn Tax 
Salcs Tax 
Othcr 

Fincs 
Donations 
Intcrcst 
Rcirnburscmcnts 
Rcntal 
Capital Grants 
Misccllancous 
TOTAL REVENUES 

ExPENDITuiREs 
Gcncral & Administrativc 
Policc Expcnsc 
Firc 
Strcct & Sanitation 
Dixic Ccntcr 
Commcrcial Building 
Rccrcation Complcx 
Dcbt Scrvicc 
Capital Outlay 
TOTAL ExPENDITUREs 

ExcEss (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUIES OVER 
(UNDER) ExPENDITuRES 

$ 213,512 

53,833 
1,250 

140,514 
295,927 

4,490 
1,062 

23,840 
204,001 
88,661 
52,265 

1,079,355 

106,713 
377,856 

95,370 
63,974 

5,737 
40,764 
11,273 
13,015 

296,270 
1,010,972 

68,383 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Transfcrs In/(Out) (1,250) 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (UsEs) -(1,250) 

NET CHANGE IN FuiND BALANCE 67,133 

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 48 

FuiND BALANCES--BEGINMNG 794,775 
FuiND BALANCES--ENDING $ 861,956 

Thc accompanying notcs arc an intcgral part of this statcmcnt. 



Statement F 
TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
& Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

To the Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Net Change in Fund Balances, Total governmental Funds, (Statement E) 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditure. However, 
in the Statement ofActivities the cost ofthose assets is allocated over 
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation 
in the current period. 

Capital Purchases 
Depreciation Expense 
Asset ImpairmentJCasua1ty 

The issuance of long-term debt (bonds, leases, etc.) provides current 
financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment ofthe 
principal of long-term debt consumes the current fmancial resources 
of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect 
on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of 
issuance costs premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is 
issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the 
Statement of Activities. This amount is the net effect of these 
differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items. 

Bond Issuance 
Principal Paid 

Net pension is reported in governmental funds as expenditure as they 
are paid; however, in the statement of activities the net pension 
expense is reported according to estimates required by GASB 68. This 
the amount that the pension estimate defers from pension expenses 
paid in the current year. 

Net Pension Expense 
Pension Revenue 

Changes in Net Position of Governmental Activities, (Statement B)  

67,133 

296,270 
(177,160) 

-0-

 

119,110 

-0-

 

13,015 
13,015 

6,898 
11,100 

17,998 
$ 217,256 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 



Staternent G 
TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

Staternent ofNet Posifion, Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2022 

BUSINESS-TYPE 
AcrivrriEs 
ENTERPRISE 

FuND 
ASSETS 

CIIRRENT ASSETS 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (Net of Allowances for Uncollectible) 
TOTAL CIIRRENT ASSETS 

NoN-CURRENT ASSETS 
Restricted Assets 
Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation) 
TOTAL NoN-CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

CIIRRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts, Salaries, & Other Payables 
TOTAL CIIRRENT LIABILITIES 

CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTEÐ ASSETS 
Customer Deposits 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Revenue Bonds Payable 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTEÐ ASSETS 

NoN-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Revenue Bonds 
TOTAL NoN-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 
TOTAL NET PosITIoN 

$ 319,389 
-0-

 

65,033 
384,422 

882,499 
3,541,749 
4,424,248 

4,808,670 

13,444 
13,444 

61,405 
3,105 

51,716 
116,226 

803,955 
803,955 

933,625 

2,686,078 
827,678 
361,289 

$ 3,875,045 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 



Staternent H 
TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2022 

BUSINIESS-TYPE 
ACTIVITIES 
ENTERPRISE 

FU1NDS 
OPERATING REVENUES 
Water Sales 
Sewer Charges 
Sales Tax 
Other 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Operating/Administrative Water 
Operating/Administrative Sewer 
Depreciation 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

OPERATING INCOME (Loss) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (ExPENsEs) 
Interest Eamings 
Interest Expense 
TOTAL NONOPERAT1NG REVENUIES (EXPENSES) 

INCOME (LoSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 

OTHER FINANc1NG SouiRcEs (USES) 
DEQ Loan Forgiveness 
Transfers In1(Out) 
TOTAL OTHER F1NANc1NG SOURCES (USES) 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

TOTAL NET POSITION - BEGI1N1NING 
TOTAL NET PosITIoN - END1NG 

$ 373,160 
120,301 
285,770 

7,973 
787.204 

331,611 
248,427 
146,234 
726,272 

60,932 

-0-

 

24,681 
24,681 

52,773 
1,250 

54,023 

306,248 

396,522 

(1) 

3,478,524 
$ 3,875,045 

The accornpanying notes are an integral part of tliis statement. 



Staterneiit I 
TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds 

June 30, 2022 

BUSINESS-TYPE 
ACT1VITIES 
ENTERPRISE 

Fu1ND 

$ 786,678 
(578,854) 
207,824 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING AcT1vITIEs 
Rcccipts from Customcrs, Uscrs, & Taxcs 
Paymcnts to Supplicrs & Employccs 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Transfcrs from (to) Othcr Funds 
NET CA5H PROVIDED (U5ED) BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIE5 

CA5H FLOW5 FROM CAPITAL & RELATED FINANCING ACT1VITIES 
Rcccipts from Capital Grants 
DEQ Loan Forgivcncss 
Intcrcst Paid on Capital Dcbt 
Principal Paid on Rcvcnuc Bonds 
Procccds from Bonds 
Acquisition & Construction of Capital Asscts 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL & RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLows FROM INVEsTING ACTIVITIES 
(Incrcasc) Dccrcasc in Rcstrictcd Asscts 
Intcrcst & Dividcnds Rcccivcd 
(Incrcasc) Dccrcasc in Invcstmcnts 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVEsTING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREAsE (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH - BEGIiN1NING OF YEAR 
CASH - END OF YEAR 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCoME/(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) 
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

OPERATING INCoME/(LOSS) 
Dcprcciation Expcnsc 
(Incrcasc) Dccrcasc in Accounts Rcccivablc 
Incrcasc (Dccrcasc) in Accounts Payablcs 
Incrcasc (Dccrcasc) in Customcr Dcposits 
Incrcasc (Dccrcasc) in Accrucd Intcrcst 
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Thc accompanying notcs arc an intcgral part of this statement. 

1,250 
L250 

306,248 
52,773 

(24,681) 
(51,915) 
52,995 

(274,061) 
61,359 

(484,417) 
-0-

 

10,538 
(473,879) 

(203,446) 

522,835 
319,389 

60,932 
146,234 

526 
(193) 

320 

146,892 

$ 207,824 
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TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES To THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Town of Olla was incorporated under the provisions of the Lawrason Act. The Town operates under the 
Mayor-Board of Alderman form of government. The Town provides the following significant services to its 
residents as provided by its charter: public safety (police and fire), highways and streets, utilities (water, gas 
and sewer services), and general administrative functions, including coordination of related services with 
parish, state, and federal governing bodies. 

The accounting and reporting policies ofthe Town ofOlla conform to generally accepted accounting principles 
as applicable to governments. Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirements of 
Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:5 17 and to the guides set forth in the Louisiana Municipal Audit and Accounting 
Guide, and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governmental Units. 

Reporting Entity 

The Town is governed by an elected mayor and five-member council. As required by generally accepted 
accounting principles, these financial statements present the Town (the primary govemment) and its 
component units, entities for which the government is considered to be financially accountable. 

Component units are organizations for which the Town is financially accountable and all other organizations 
for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the Town are such that exclusion would cause 
the reporting entitys financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Financial accountability exists ifthe 
Town appoints a voting majority of an organizations governing board and is either able to impose its will on 
that organization or there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose 
specific financial burdens on, the Town. The Town may be financially accountable for governmental 
organizations with a separately elected governing board, a governing board appointed by another government, 
or a j ointly appointed board that is fiscally dependent on the Town. The financial statements of the component 
units may be discretely presented in a separate column from the primary government or blended with the 
financial statements of the primary govemment. 

The financial statements of the following component units have been discretely presented in the 
accompanying report because (i) their governing boards are not substantially the same as the governing body 
of the Town, or (ii) the component unit provides services entirely or almost entirely to the citizenry and not 
the Town. 

The Cemetery Board 

The Cemetery Board was created to manage and maintain the Olla Cemetery. The board members are 
appointed by the Town ofOlla, Louisiana and utilize the Towns facilities and assets. Therefore, the Cemetery 
Fund is considered a component unit ofthe Town ofOlla, Louisiana. 



TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES To THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTINUED) 

The following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies: 

A. GOVERNMENT-WIÐE & FUNÐ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Changes 
in Net Position) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its 
component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported 
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 
Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for 
which the primary government is financially accountable. 

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segments are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific 
function or segment. Program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or 
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or 
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general 
revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, 
even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual 
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund 
financial statements. 

B. MEASUREMENT Focus, BASIS OF AccoUNTING, & FI1ANcIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and 
the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues 
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of 
related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and 
similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have 
been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus 
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable 
and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers 
revenues to be available ifthey are collected within 60 days ofthe end ofthe current fiscal period. Expenditures 
generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service 
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded 
only when payment is due. 



TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES To THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTINUED) 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered 
to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. A11 other 
revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government. 

The municipality reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the municipalitys primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources 
of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The Capital Projects Fund account for capital improvements to various projects of the town. 

The municipality reports the following maj or proprietary fund: 

• Enterprise Fund 
o Water Activities 
o Sewer Activities 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the goverument-wide financial 
statements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges between the 
governments enterprise operations. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program 
revenues reported for the various functions concerned. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or 
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including 
special assessments. Interna11y dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program 
revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues 
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with 
a proprietary funds principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues are charges for services 
and sales taxes. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative 
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. A11 revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported 
as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

C. EQUITY CLA55IFICATIONS 

In the government-wide financial statements, equity is classified as Net Position and displayed in three 
components as applicable. The components are as follows: 

Net Investment in Capital Assets - Capital assets including restricted capital assets, when applicable, net of 
accumulated depreciation. 



TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES To THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTINUED) 

Restricted Net Position - Net position with constraints placed on their use either by (1) external groups such 
as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or (2) law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted Net Position - A11 other net position that does not meet the definition of restricted or net 
investment in capital assets. 

When an expense is incurred for the purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position is 
available, management applies restricted resources first. The policy concerning which to apply first varies 
with the intended use and legal requirements. The decision is typically made by management at the incurrence 
ofthe expense. 

In the Fund Financial Statements, governmental fund equity is classified as a fund balance. The Town has 
implemented GASB Statement 54 Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This 
Statement provides more clearly defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent of the 
constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used: 

a. Nonspendable fund balance — amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as prepaid expenses) 
or are required to be maintained intact; 

b. Restricted fund balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as 
grantors, bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by 
enabling legislation; 

c. Committed fund balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself using 
its highest level ofdecision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used 
for any other purpose unless the government tkes the same highest level action to remove or 
change the constraint; 

d. Assigned fund balance — amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be 
expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates 
the authority; 

Unassigned fund balance — amounts that are available for any purpose; positive amounts are 
reported only in the general fund. 

Ð. FIXEÐ ASSET5 & LoNG-TERM LL&BILITIEs 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, no interest costs were capitalized for construction of fixed assets. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets is charged as an expense against its operations. Accumulated 
depreciation is reported on the proprietary fund balance sheet and governmental fund statement of activities. 
Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated 
useful lives are as follows: 



TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES To TIIE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTI1NUED) 

Life In Years 
Watcr Systcm 40 
Scwcr Systcm 40 
Buildings 40 
Equipmcnt 5-10 

The office has a capitalization policy of $2,500. 

E. CASH & INVESTMENTS 

A11 cash anð investments (CDs over 90 days) are reported at cost anð are on deposit at federally insured banks. 

It is the Town s policy for deposits to be 100% secured by collateral at market or par, whichever is lower, less 
the amount of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insurance. The Towns deposits are categorized to 
give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the Town at fiscal year-end. 

Bank Balances 
Secured As Follows 
FDIC 
Sccuritics 
Uncollatcralizcd 
Total 

Southern 
Heritage 

$ 1,846,424 

354,891 
1,547,343 

-O-

 

$ 1,902,234 

Catahotila 
LaSalle Bank 

178,979 

178,979 
-O-

 

-O-

 

178,979 

Concordia 
Bank 

41,608 

41,608 
-O-

 

-O-

 

41,608 

Total 
2,067,011 

575,478 
1,547,343 

-0-
2,122,821 

Deposits were fully secured as ofJuiie 30, 2022. 

The Cemetery Board (Component Unit) holds the following investments: 

CDs 
33 Sharcs ofFirst Encrgy at $39.39 
60 Sharcs ofPacific Gas at $9.98 
Total 

Value At 
6-30-2022 

$ 193,500 
1,237 

599 
$ 195,336 



TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES To TIIE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTI1NUED) 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, 
the government will not be able to recover its deposits. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank 
balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent 
bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the 
amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. The Entity does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. 

These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holðing or custodial bank that is 
mutually acceptable to both parties. 

Louisiana Revised Statute 3 9: 1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise anð sell 
the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the Entity that the fiscal agent bank has failed to pay 
ðeposit funds upon demand. Further, Louisiana Revised Statute 3 9: 1224 states that securities held by a third 
party shall be deemed to be held in the Entitys name. 

F. INVENTORIEs 

Immateria1 amounts of inventory are maintained for general fund aiid eiiterprise fuiid operations aiid, 
accordingly, these supplies are expensed as purchased. 

G. AccouNTs RECEIVABLE & BAÐ DEBT5 — GENERAL FuND & ALLOWANCE FOR BAÐ DEBTS — 
ENTERPRISE FuND 

At June 30, 2022 the receivables were as follows: 

Tax & Liccnsc 
Customcr 
Grants 
Allowancc for Bad Dcbts 
Total 

Enterprise Funð 

Water & Sewer 
Funð 

$ 18,837 
87,136 

-0-

 

$ 65,033 

Governmental 
Funð 
General 

Funð 

10,079 
12,767 

-O-

 

-O-

 

22,846 

H. COMPENsATEÐ ABSENCES 

The Town has no compensated absence policy. 



TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES To THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTINUED) 

I. RESTRICTED NET PosITIoN 

The Town records restricted assets to indicate that a portion of its net position balances are legally restricted 
for a specific future use. The following is a list of such restrictions and a description of each: 

Restrictedfor System Maintenance 

This amount represents monies restricted for repairs and replacement of the water system. 

Restricted - Revenue Bonds 

This amount represents monies restricted as required by the revenue bond indentures. 

Restrictedfor Ðebt Service 

Certain assets have been restricted in the Debt Service Fund for future payment of long-term 
liabilities ofthe governmental funds. 

2. AÐ VALOREM TAXES 

The Town levies taxes on real and business personal property located within its boundaries. The Town utilizes 
the services ofthe LaSalle Parish Tax Assessor to assess the property values and prepare the Towns property 
tax roll. The Town bills and collects its own property taxes. 

Property Tax Caendar 

Assessment Date January 1 
Levy Date No Later Than June 1 
Tax Biïls Mailed On or About October 15 
Total Taxes Are Due December 3 1 
Penalties and Interest are Added January 1 
Lien Date January 1 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, taxes of 7.2 1 mills were levied against property having a valuation of some 
$7,466,430, which produced some $53,833 in revenue. 

Ad Valorem Taxes are broken down as follows: 

Mills 
General Alimony 7.2 1 



TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES To THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONT1IUEÐ) 

3. SALESTAX 

Levying within Town of Olla, State of Louisiana, a one percent (1 %) sales and use tax, upon the sale at retail, 
the use, the lease or rental, the consumption, and the storage for use or consumption, of tangible personal 
property and on the sales of services; levying and providing for the assessment, collection, payment and 
dedication of such tax and the purpose for which the proceeds of said tax may be expended, said tax having 
been authorized at a special election held in the Town on Saturday, November 18, 1995. 

4. RESTRICTED ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

At June 30, 2022, restricted assets of the Enterprise Funds were invested in either interest bearing checking 
accounts or time deposits and were restricted for the following purposes: 

Bond Sinking/Rcscrvc 
Metcr Deposit 
Dcprcciation & Contingcncics 
Tota1 

Water Sewer 
$ 114,709 489,580 

75,394 -0-

 

177,052 25,764 
$ 367,155 515,344 

5. FIXED ASSETS 

Governmental Fund: 

A summary ofgovernmental fund assets at June 30, 2022, is as follows: 

Gcncral/Adrninistrativc * 

Policc 
Firc * 

Strcct & Sanitation 
Rccrcation Complcx 
Total Capital Assets 
Accumulatcd Dcprcciation 
Total Capital Assets, Net 

Balance 
6-30-2021 Aððitions 

$ 2,968,418 $ 279,975 
254,344 4,775 
686,811 11,520 
660,334 -0-

 

409,524 -0-

 

4,979,431 296,270 
(2,611,339) (177,160) 

$2,368,092 $ 119,110 

Deletions 
-o-
-o-
-o-
-o-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

 

Balance 
6-30-2022 

3,248,393 
259,119 
698,331 
660,334 
409,524 

5,275,701 
(2,788,499) 
2,487,202 

* Land in the amount of $193,521 is not being depreciated. 



TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES To TIIE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTINUED) 

Depreciation expense of $177,160 for the year ended June 30, 2022, was charged to the following 
governmental functions: 

Gencral Govcrnmcnt 
Policc 
Firc 
Strccts & Sanitation 
Rccrcation 
Tota1 Depreciation 

Property Enterprise Fund: 

$69,875 
12,167 
30,669 
40,988 
23,461 

$177,160 

A summary ofenterprise fund property, plant and equiprnent at June 30, 2022, is as follows: 

Watcr & Scwcr Systcms 
Accumulatcd Dcprcciation 
Total Capital Assets, Net 

Balance 
6-30-2021 

$ 7,789,760 
(4,375,838) 

$ 3,413,922 

Aððitions 
$ 274,061 

(146,234) 
$ 127,827 

Balance 
Deletions 6-30-2022 

-O- 8,063,821 
-0- (4,522,072) 
-0- 3,541,749 

6. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following is a summary of bond and installment notes payable transactions of the Town of Olla for the 
year ended June 30, 2022. 

Balance Balance 
6-30-2021 Additioiis Reðuctions 6-30-2022 

Rcvcnuc Bonds & Notcs (Busincss-Typc Activitics) $ 854,591 $ 52,995 (51,915) 855,671 
Gcncral Obligation Dcbt (Govcrnmcntal Activitics) 55,858 -O- (13,0 15) 42,843 
Total $ 910,449 $52,995 (64,930) 898,514 



TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES To TIIE BAsIc FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTINUED) 

Bonds and installment notes payable at June 30, 2022, are comprised ofthe following individual issues: 

Revenue Bonðs (Enterprise Funð) 

$346,000 Salcs Tax Rcvcnuc Bonds datcd 8/1/201 1; duc in annual installmcnts of 
$18,405 to $32,927 through August 1, 2029; intcrcst at 4.5%. $ 127,000 

$115,000 Watcr Rcvcnuc Bonds Datcd 4/01/2013 through 10/01/2027; duc in 
annual installrncnts of$10,976 to $10,857 and intcrcst on $97,750 at 5% and 
intcrcst on $17,250 at 0.0%. 57,881 

$479,985 Watcr Rcvcnuc Bonds datcd 07/01/2014 -01/01/2034 duc in annual 
installmcnts of $20,267-$24,354 at 2.95% intcrcst on $350,000 and 5% on $85,000; 
duc in annual instal1mcnts of$13,250 - $17,250. 250,289 

$369,505 Scwcr Rcvcnuc Bonds datcd 06/15/2021 through 08/01/2040 duc in 
annual installrncnts of $2,000 to $29,000 at 0.45% intcrcst. 420,500 

General Ob1iation Note (Governmental Activities) 

$70,300 Firc Dcpt Bonds datcd 07/01/2020 through 09/01/2024 due in annual 
instal1mcnts of$15,650 at an annual intcrcst ratc of4.7%. 42,843 

Total $ 898,513 



TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES To THE BAsIc FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTI1NUEÐ) 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30, 2022, including interest payrnents, are as follows: 

Year Enðing 
June 30, 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028-2032 
2033-2037 
2038-2042 

$70,300 
Fire 

Dept. 
Bonðs 

14,032 
14,795 
15,558 

$ 44,385  

$369,505 
Sewer 

Revenue 
Bonðs 

11,453 
11,377 
11,301 
11,225 
11,149 

118,537 
155,594 

63,813 
394,449  

346,000 
Sales Tax 
Revenue 
Bonðs 

31,278 
18,423 
18,815 
19,163 
19,465 
56,963 

$115,000 
Water 

Revenue 
Bonðs 

10,664 
10,654 
10,644 
10,633 
10,622 
10,610 

$479,985 
Water 

Revenue 
Bonðs 

25,635 
26,045 
25,428 
25,806 
26,151 

129,060 
51,862 

Total 
93,062 
81,294 
81,746 
66,827 
67,387 

315,170 
207,456 

63,813 
976,755 164,107 63,827 309,987 

Under the tcrrns ofthe bond indcnturc on outstanding Watcr Rcvcnuc Bonds datcd Dcccrnbcr 4, 1979, camings ofthc watcrworks systcrn arc to bc rnaintaincd 
scparatcly and uscd for thc following purposcs: 

(a) Payrncnt of all rcasonablc and ncccssary cxpcnscs of operating and lnaintaining thc systcrn. 

(b) Each rnonth thcrc will bc sct asidc into a fund callcd thc Watcrworks Rcvcnuc Bond and Intcrcst Sinking Fund an arnount constituting 1/12 
of thc ncxt principal and intcrcst payrncnt. 

(c) Each inonth, thcrc will bc sct asidc into a Watcrworks Rcscrvc Fund 5% ofthc ainount paid into thc Sinking Fund until such tirnc as thcrc has 
bccn accurnulatcd thcrc in thc suin of $ 18,750. Thcsc funds rnay bc uscd only for thc paylncnt of inaturing bonds and intcrcst coupons for which 
sufficicnt funds arc not availablc in thc Sinking Fund. As of Junc 30, 2010 thc Town of Olla had sct asidc thc rnaximurn rcquircd arnount into this 
Watcrworks Rcscrvc Fund. 

(d) Thcrc will also bc sct asidc into a Watcrworks Dcprcciation and Contingcncy Fund $63 per inonth. Thcsc funds will bc uscd to carc for 
dcprcciation, cxtcnsions, additions, irnprovcrncnts and rcplaccrncnts ncccssary to operatc thc systcrn properly, and to pay intcrcst and principal on 
bonds whcn thcrc is not sufficicnt rnoncy in thc Sinking or Rcscrvc Fund. 

(c) A11 of thc rcvcnucs rcccivcd in any fiscal ycar and not rcquircd to bc paid in such fiscal ycar into any of thc abovc notcd funds shall bc rcgardcd 
as surplus and inay bc uscd for any lawful purposc. 
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Under the terms ofthe bond indenture on outstanding Sales Tax Revenue Bonds dated March 10, 2011, the 
followmg funds are to be established and/or mamtained by the Town pursuant to the Bond Ordinance: 

. the Sales Tax Account (the Sales Tax Fund); and 

. the Sales Tax Refunding Bond and Interest Sinking Fund (the Sinking Fund). 

(a) As more fully provided in the ordinance authorizing the levy of the Tax, all of the avails or 
proceeds of the Tax shall be deposited from time to time as the same may be collected in the 
Sales Tax Fund, a separate and special bank account established and maintained by the Town 
with the regularly designated fiscal agent ofthe Town, pursuant to the Bond Ordinance. Out of 
the proceeds of the Tax on deposit in the Sales Tax Fund, after the reasonable and necessary 
costs of collecting and administering the Tax have been paid, moneys are to be transferred to 
the Sinking Fund as provided m the Bond Ordinance. 

(b) The Sinking Fund will each be used by the Town with respect to the Bonds and any pari passu 
additional bonds which may be hereafter issued by the Town pursuant to the terms of the Bond 
Ordmance (Additional Parity Bonds). For the purposes of this arbitrage certificate, all 
references to the Sinking Fund shall be deemed to refer only to that portion ofthe fund which is 
allocable to the bonds and not to any moneys in said fund which are to be used with respect to 
any additional parity bonds which may be hereafter issued. However, until the issuance of any 
Additional Parity Bonds, all moneys in the Sinking Fund are allocable to the Bonds. 

(c) The Sinking Fund is designed to achieve a proper matching ofrevenues and debt service on the 
Bonds as shown on Exhibit A hereto, and any additional Parity Bonds within each Bond Year. 
For purposes of this Non-Arbitrage Certificate and compliance with the Arbitrage Regulations 
Bond Year shall mean the 1-year period ending on each principal payment date, which is 

August 1 of each year. Amounts transferred from the Sales Tax Fund and deposited in the 
Sinking Fund will be applied to the payment ofprmcipal or interest on the bonds payable there 
from m the year of their receipt. A11 other amounts deposited in the Sinking Fund will be 
depleted at least once each Bond Year, except for a reasonable carryover amount which will not 
exceed the greater of (i) the earnings on the Sinking Fund for the imrnediately preceding Bond 
Year, or (ii) 1/ 12 of the principal and interest payments on the Bonds and any Additional Parity 
Bonds for the imrnediately preceding Bond Year. Under the Bond Ordinance, the Issuer is 
required to make monthly deposits into the Sinking Fund, as shown on Exhibit B hereto, in such 
a manner as to accumulate in such fund the amounts payable on the bonds payable there from 
on any interest payment date. It is not expected that any amounts will remain in the Sinking 
Fund after all payments in a Bond Year have been made there from. 

Under the certificates of indebtedness series 20 10 and series 20 13, a sinking fund shall be established with 
a requirement that 1/ 12 of the annual debt service (approximately $3 ,45 8) of both series will be deposited 
into a sinking fund each month for the purpose of servicing or paying the annual principal and interest of 
such indebtedness. 
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Under the certificates of indebtedness series 20 1 3, Public Improvement Bonds, a sinking funð shall be 
established with a requirement that 1/12 of the annual debt service (approximately $7,320) ofthe series will 
be deposited into a sinking fund each month for the purpose of servicing or paying the annual principal 
and interest of such indebteðness. 

At June 30, 2022, the Enterprise Funð Net Position were restricted for the purposeð noted above as follows: 

Rcvenue Reserve Funds $ 882,499 
Current Bonds Payable and Accrued Interest (54,841) 
Total Restricted Net Position $ 827,658 

7. PENSION PLAN 

Substantially all employees ofthe Town ofOlla are members ofthe following statewiðe retirement systems: 
Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, Municipal police Employees Retirement System 
of Louisiana, or Firefighters Retirement System of Louisiana. These systems are cost-sharing, multiple-
employer defineð benefit pension plans aðministered by separate boards of trustee. Pertinent information 
relative to each plan follows: 

A. Municipal Employees Retireinent System ofLouisiana (System) 

The Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System) was established by Act 356 
of the 1954 regular session of the Legislature of the State of Louisiana to provide retirement 
benefits to employees of all incorporateð villages, towns, and cities within the State which do not 
have their own retirement system and which elect to become members of the System. 
Act 569 of the year 1968 established by the Legislature of the State of Louisiana provides an 
optional method for municipalities to cancel Social Security and come under supplementary 
benefits in the System, effective on and after June 30, 1970. Effective October 1, 1978, under Act 
788, the regular plan and the supplemental plan were replaced and are now known as Plan A 
and Plan B. Plan A combines the original plan and the supplemental plan for those municipalities 
participating in both plans, while Plan B participates in only the original plan. 

Note 1-Summary of Significant Accounfing Policies 

The System prepares its employer pension schedules in accordance with Governmental Accounting 
Standarðs Board (GASB) Statement No. 68 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. 
GASB Statement No. 68 established standarðs for measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred 
outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources and expenses/expenditures. It identifies the 
methods and assumptions that should be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit 
payments to their actuarial present value and attribute that present value to periods ofemployee service. 
It also provides methods to calculate participating employers proportionate share of net pension 
liability, deferreð inflows, ðeferreð outflows, pension expense and amortization periods for deferred 
inflows and deferred outflows. 
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A. Basis ofAccounting 
The System s employer pension scheðules are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. 
Employer contributions, on which the employer allocations are based, are recognizeð in the period 
in which the employee is compensateð for services performed. 

B. Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
Plan fiduciary net position is a significant component of the Systems collective net pension 
liability. The Systems fiduciary net position was determined using the accrual basis ofaccounting. 
The System s assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses were recorded with the use of estimates 
and assumptions in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America. Such estimates and assumptions primarily relate to actuarial valuations or unsettleð 
transactions anð events as ofthe ðate ofthe financial statements and estimates in the determination 
of the fair market value of the Systems investments. Accordingly, actual results may differ from 
estimateð amounts. 

C. System Employees 
The System is not allocated a proportionate share of the net pension liability related to its 
employees. The net pension liability attributed to the Systems employees is allocated to the 
remaining employers based on their respective employer allocation percentage. 

D. Use ofEstimates 
The preparation of scheðules of employer allocations and pension amounts by employer in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica requires 
the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Note 2-Plan Description 

The System is administered by a Board ofTrustees composed ofeleven members, three ofwhom shall 
be active and contributing members of the System with at least six years creditable service anð who 
are elected to office in accorðance with the Louisiana Election Code, two ofwhom shall be active anð 
contributing members of the System with at least six years creditable service and who are not electeð 
officials; one ofwhom shall be a retired member ofthe System; one ofwhom shall be presiðent ofthe 
Louisiana Municipal Association who shall serve as an ex-officio member during his tenure; one of 
whom shall be the Chairman ofthe Senate Committee on Retirement; one ofwhom shall be a member 
of the House Committee on Retirement appointed by the Speaker of the House; the Commissioner of 
Administration; and the State Treasurer. 

The System is the aðministrator ofa cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The 
System was establisheð and provided for by R. S. 1 1 : 173 1 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes (LRS). 
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Note 2-Plaii Descriptioti (Continued) 

Plan Aieinberslzip 

For the year ended June 30, 202 1, there were 87 contributing municipalities in Plan A and 67 in Plan 
B. At June 30, 202 1, statewide retirement membership consists of the following: 

Plan A Plati B Total 
Inactive plan members or beneficiaries 
receiving benefits 

3.673 1.125 4 798 

Inactive plan members entitled to but not 
yet receiving benefits 

Active plan members 

Total participants as ofthe valuation date 

Plan eligibilitv and benefits are as follows: 

3,698 1,855 5,553 

4,611 1,980 6.591 

11,982 4,960 16,942 

A. Eligibility Reciuirements 
Membership is mandatory as a condition of employment beginning on the date employed if the 
employee is on a permanent basis working at least thirty-five hours per week. Those individuals 
paid jointly by a participating employer and a parish are not eligible for membership in the System 
with exceptions as outlined in the statutes. 

Any person eligible for membership whose first employment making him eligible for membership 
in the System occurred on or after January 1, 20 1 3 shall become a member of the MERS Plan A 
Tier 2 or MERS Plan B Tier 2 ofthe System as a conðition ofemployment. 

B. Retirement Benefits 
Benefit provisions are authorizeð within Act 356 ofthe 1954 regular session and amended by LRS 
11:1756-1785. The following briefdescription ofthe plan and its benefits is provided for general 
information purposes only. Participants should refer to the appropriate statutes for more complete 
information. 

C. Retirement Benefits 
Any member of Plan A who commenced participation in the Systern prior to Januaiy 1, 20 13 caii 
retire providing he meets one of the following criteria: 
i. Any age with twenty-five (25) or more years of creditable service. 
2. Age 60 with a minimum of ten (10) years of creditable service. 
3. Any age with twenty (20) years of creditable service, exclusive of military service anð 

unused annual and sick leave, with an actuarially reduceð early benefit. 
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Note 2-Plaii Description (Continueð). 

C. Retirement Benefits (Continueð) 
Generally, the monthly amount ofthe retirement allowance for any member ofPlan A shall consist 
of an amount equal to three percent of the members final compensation multiplieð by his years 
of creditable service. Final compensation is the average monthly earnings ðuring the highest sixty 
consecutive months or joined months if service was interrupted. However, unðer certain 
conditions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. An additional 
regular retirement benefit can be received for any city marshal or deputy city marshal. See Plan 
Booklet for further details. 

Any member of Plan A Tier 2 can retire providing he meets one of the following criteria: 

i. Age 67 with seven (7) years of creditable service. 

2. Age 62 with ten (10) years of creditable service. 

3. Age 55 with thirty (30) years of creditable service. 

4. Any age with twenty-five (25) years of creditable service, exclusive of rnilitary service 

and unused annual and sick leave, with an actuarially reduced early benefit. 

Generally, the monthly amount of retirement allowance for any member of Plan A Tier 2 shall 
consist ofan amount equal to three percent ofthe members final compensation multiplied by his 
years ofcreditable service. Final compensation is the average monthly earnings during the highest 
sixty consecutive months or joined months if service was interrupted. However, under certain 
conðitions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. Any city 
marshal or deputy city marshal shall receive an additional regular benefit computeð on 
supplemental marshal s earnings. See Plan Booklet for further details. 
Any member ofPlan B who comrnenced participation in the System prior to January 1, 2013 can 
retire providing he meets one of the following criteria: 

i. Any age with thirty (30) years of creditable service. 

2. Age 60 with a minimum often (10) or more years ofcreditable service. 

Generally, the monthly amount ofthe retirement allowance for any member ofPlan B shall consist 
ofan amount equal to two percent ofthe members final compensation multiplied by his years of 
creditable service. Final compensation is the average monthly earnings ðuring the highest sixty 
consecutive months or joined months if service was interrupteð. However, under certain 
conðitions as outlineð in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. 
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Note 2-Plan Ðescription (Contmued) 

B. Retirement Benefits (Continued) 

Any member of Plan B Tier 2 shall be eligible for retirement if he meets one of the followiiig criteria: 

i. Age 67 with seven (7) years of creditable service. 

2. Age 62 with ten (10) years ofcreditable service. 

3. Age 55 with thirty (30) years of creditable service. 

4. Any age with twenty-five (25) years of creditable service, exclusive of military service 
and unused annual and sick leave, with an actuarially reduced early benefit. 

The monthly amount of the retirement allowance for any member of Plan B Tier 2 shall consist of 
an amount equal to two percent of the members fmal compensation multiplied by his years of 
creditable service. Final compensation is the average monthly earnings during the highest sixty 
consecutive months orjoined months ifservice was interrupted. However, under certain conditions 
as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. 

C. Survivor Benefits 

Upon the death of any member of Plan A with five (5) or more years of creditable service, not 
eligible for normal retirement, the plan provides for benefits for the surviving spouse and minor 
children as outlined in the statutes. 

Any member of Plan A who is eligible for normal retirement at time of death and who leaves a 
surviving spouse will be deemed to have retired and selected Option 2 benefits on behalf of the 
surviving spouse on the date of death. Such benefits will begin only upon proper application and 
are paid in lieu of any other survivor benefits. 

Upon the death of any member of Plan B with five (5) or more years of creditable service, not 
eligible for normal retirement, the plan provides for benefits for the surviving spouse as outlined in 
the statutes. 

Any member of Plan B who is eligible for normal retirement at time of death and who leaves a 
surviving spouse will be deemed to have retired and selected Option 2 benefits on behalf of the 
surviving spouse on the date of death. Such benefits will begin only upon proper application and 
are paid in lieu ofany other survivor benefits. 
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Note 2-Plaii Description (Continueð) 

D. DROP Benefits 
In lieu of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement allowance, any member of 
Plan A or B who is eligible to retire may elect to participate in the deferreð retirement option plan 
(DROP) for up to three years and defer the receipt of benefits. During participation in the plan, 
employer contributions are payable but employee contributions cease. The monthly retirement 
benefits that would be payable, had the person elected to cease employment anð receive a service 
retirement allowance, are paid into the DROP fund. Interest is eamed when the member has 
completeð DROP participation. Interest earnings are based upon the actual rate of return on the 
investments identified as DROP funds for the period. In addition, no cost-of-living increases are 
payable to participants until employment which made them eligible to become members of the 
System has been terminateð for at least one full year. Upon termination of employment prior to or 
at the end of the specified period of participation, a participant in the DROP may receive, at his 
option, a lump sum from the account equal to the payments into the account, a true annuity based 
upon his account balance in that funð, or any other method of payment if approved by the Board 
ofTrustees. Ifa participant dies during participation in the DROP, a lump sum equal to the balance 
in his account shall be paid to his named beneficiary or, if none, to his estate. If employment is 
not terminateð at the end of the three years, payments into the DROP funð cease and the person 
resumes active contributing membership in the System. 

E. Disability Benefits 
For Plan A, a member shall be eligible to retire and receive a disability benefit if he has at least five 
years of creditable service, is not eligible for normal retirement, and has been officially certified as 
disableð by the State Meðical Disability Board. Upon retirement caused by disability, a member of 
Plan A shall be paid a disability benefit equal to the lesser of (1) an amount equal to three percent 
of his final compensation multiplied by his years of creditable service, but not less than forty-five 
percent of his final compensation, or (2) an amount equal to what the member s normal retirement 
benefit would be baseð on the members current final compensation, but assuming the member 
remained in continuous service until his earliest normal retirement age and using those retirement 
benefit computation factors which would be applicable to the members normal retirement. 

For Plan B, a member shall be eligible to retire anð receive a ðisability benefit if he has at least ten 
years of creðitable service, is not eligible for normal retirement, and has been officially certified as 
disableð by the State Medical Disability Board. Upon retirement caused by disability, a member of 
Plan B shall be paið a disability benefit equal to the lesser of (1) an amount equal to two percent of 
his final compensation multiplied by his years of creditable service, but not less than thirty percent 
of his final compensation, or (2) an amount equal to what the member s normal retirement benefit 
would be based on the members current final compensation, but assuming the member remained 
in continuous service until his earliest normal retirement age and using those retirement benefit 
computation factors which woulð be applicable to the members normal retirement. 
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Note 3-Contributions 

F. Cost ofLiving Increases 
The System is authorized under state law to grant a cost-of-living increase to members who have 
been retired for at least one year. The adjustment cannot exceed 2% of the retiree s original benefit 
for each full calendar year since retirement and may only be granted if sufficient funds are available 
from investment income in excess of normal requirements. State law allows the System to grant 
additional cost of living increases to all retirees and beneficiaries who are age sixty-five and above 
equal to 2% of the benefit being received on October 1, 1977, or the original benefit, if retirernent 
commenced after that date. 

G. Deferred Benefits 
Both plans provide for deferred benefits for members who terminate before being eligible for 
retirement. Once the member reaches the appropriate age for retirement, benefits become payable. 
Benefits are based on statutes in effect at time of withdrawal. 

Contributions for all members are established by statute. For the year ended June 30, 2021, member 
contributions were at 1O.00% of eamable compensation for Plan A and 5.00% of eamable 
compensation for Plan B. The contributions are deducted from the members salary and remitted by 
the participating municipality. 

According to state statute, contributions for all employers are actuarially determined each year. For 
the year ended June 30, 2021, the employer contribution rate was 29.50% ofmembers eamings for 
Plan A and employer contribution rate was 15.50% ofmembers earnings for Plan B. 

According to state statute, the System also receives one-fourth (1/4) of 1 % of ad valorem taxes 
collected within the respective parishes except for Orleans. Tax monies are apportioned between 
Plan A and Plan B in proportion to salaries of plan participants. Tax monies received from East 
Baton Rouge Parish are apportioned between the System and the Employees Retirement System of 
the City of Baton Rouge and Parish of East Baton Rouge. The System also receives revenue sharing 
funds each year as appropriated by the Legislature. These additional sources of income are used as 
additional employer contributions and considered support from non-employer contributing entities. 

Administrative costs ofthe System are financed through employer contributions. 

Note 5-Schedule of Pension Amounts by Employer 

The schedule of pension amounts by employer displays each employer s allocation of the net pension 
liability, the various categories of deferred outflows of resources, the various categories of deferred 
inflows ofresources, and the various categories ofpension expense. The schedule ofpension amounts 
by employer was prepared using the allocations included in the schedule of employer allocations. 
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Note 6-Acttiarial Methods and Assurnptions 

Net Pension Liabiliíy 

The net pension liability was measured as the portion ofthe present value ofprojected benefit payments 
to be provided through the pension plan to current active and inactive employees that is attributed to 
those employees past periods ofservice, less the amount ofthe pension plans fiduciary net position. 

The components ofthe net pension liability ofthe Systems employers for Plan A as ofJune 30, 2021 are 
as follows: 

Total pension liability 
Less plan fiduciary net position 
Employers net pension liability 

lan fiduciary net position as a 
percentage ofthe total pension liability  

$ 1,253,886,002 
975,735,673 
278,150.329 

77.82% 

The components of the net pension liability of the Systems employers for Plan B as of June 30, 202 1 are 
as follows: 

Total pension liability 
Less plan fiduciary net position 
Employers net pension liability 

lan fiduciary net position as a 
percentage ofthe total pension liability  

$ 277,663,255 
219.732,397 
57.930.858 

79.14% 

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the 
probability of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment 
mortality and future salary increases. Actuarially determined amounts regarding the net pension 
liability are subj ect to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new 
estimates are made about the future. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 202 1 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period from july 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018. 

Information on the actuarial valuation and assumptions is as follows: 

Valuation date 

Actuarial cost method 

Expected remaining service lives 

Investment rate ofreturn 

Inflation rate  

June 30, 2021 

Entry age normal 

3 years 

6.85%, net ofpension plan investment expense, 

including inflation 

2.5% 
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Note 6-Acttiarial Methods and Assurnptions (Coiitiiitied) 

Net Pension Liability (Continued) 

Salary increases, mcluding inflation and merit increases: 
1 to 4 years ofservice 6.4% - Plan A and 7.4% - P1an B 
More than 4 years ofservice 4.5% - Plan A anð 4.9% - Plan B 

Annuitant and beneficiary mortality 

Employee mortality 

Disabled lives mortality 

Discount Rate  

PubG-20 1O(B) Healthy Retiree Table set equal 
to 120 for males and females, each 
aðjusteð using their respective male 
and female MP2O 1 8 scales. 

PubG-2010(B) Employee Table set equal to 
120% for males and females, each aðjusteð using 
their respective male anð female MP2O 1 8 scales. 

PubNS-2010(B) Disableð Retiree Table set 
equal to 120% for males and females 
with the full generational MP2O 1 8 
scale. 

The long-term expecteð rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best estimateð ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, 
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These 
ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate ofreturn by weighting the expected future 
real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation and an 
adjustment for the effect of rebalancing/diversification. 

The target allocation and best estimates of arithrnetic real rates of return for each major asset class 
included in the Systems target asset allocation as of June 30, 202 1 are summarized in the following 
table: 

Target Asset Long-Term Expected Portfolio 
Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return 
Public equity 53% 2.31% 

Public fixed income 
Alternatives 
Totals 
Inflation Expected Arithmetic 
Nominal Return  

1.65% 
O.39% 
4.35% 
2.60% 
6.95% 
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Note 6-Acttiarial Methods aiid Assurnptions (Coiitiiitied) 

Discount Rate (Contmued) 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6. 85% for the year ended June 30, 
202 1. The projection ofcash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from 
plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating 
employers will be made at the actuarially ðetermineð rates, which are calculated in accordance with 
relevant statutes and approved by the Board of Trustees and the Public Retirement Systems Actuarial 
Committee. Based on those assumptions, the Systems fiduciary net position was projected to be 
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-
term expecteð rate ofreturn on pension plan investments was applied to all periods ofprojected benefit 
payments to ðetermine the total pension liability. 

Note 7-Sensitivity to Changes in Discount Rate 

The following presents the net pension liability of the participating employers calculated using the 
discount rate of 6. 85%, as well as what the employers net pension liability would be if it were 
calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower (5.85%) or one percentage point 
higher (7.85%) than the current discount rate (assuming all other assumptions remain unchanged): 

Changes in net pension liability from changes in the ðiscount rate as of June 30, 202 1 for Plan A are as 
follows: 

Changes in Discount Rate 
1% Current 1% 

Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(5.85%) (6.85%) (7.85%) 

Net pension liability $ 41 1.954.829 $ 278.150.329 $ 165.133.877 

Changes in net pension liability from changes in the discount rate as of June 30, 202 1 for Plan B are as 
follows: 

Changes in Discount Rate 
1% Current 1% 

Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(5.85%) (6.85%) (7.85%) 

Net pension liability $ 88.877.974 $ 57.930.858 $ 31.755.392 
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Note 8-Chaiiges in Net Pension Liability 

The effects of certain other changes m the net pension liability are required to be mcluded in pension 
expense over the current and future periods. The effects on the total pension liability of (1) changes 
of economic and demographic assumptions or of other inputs and (2) differences between expected 
and actual experience are required to be included in pension expense in a systematic and rational 
manner over a closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all 
employees that are provided with benefits through the pension plan (active employees and inactive 
employees), determined as of the beginning of the measurement period. 

The effect on net pension liability of differences between the projected earnings on pension plan 
investments and actual experience in regards to those eamings is required to be included in pension 
expense in a systematic anð rational manner over a closed perioð of five years, beginning with the 
current period. 

The changes in the net pension liability for the year ended June 30, 202 1 were recognized in the current 
reporting period as pension expense except as follows: 

Dfferences Between Expected andActual Experience 

The differences between expected and actual experience for Plan A and Plan B resulted in deferreð 
inflows and outflows ofresources and pension expense (benefit) as ofJune 30, 2021 as follows: 

P1anA 
June 30, 2021 

Dcfcrrcd Defcrrcd 
Outflows Inflows 

2021 $ -0- $ 4,771,062 $ 
2020 200,472 -0-

 

2019 -0- 2,450,867 

Pension 
Expense 
(Benefit) 
(1,590,353) $ 

100,235 
(2,450,867) 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows Inflows 

-0- $ 3,180,709 
100,237 -0-

 

-0- -0-

 

$ 100,237 $ 3,180,709 

Plan B 
June 30, 2021 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows Inflows 

2021 $ -0- $ 3,183,144 $ 
2020 -0- 537,124 
2019 -0- 987,671 

Pension 
Expense 
(Benefit) 
(1,061,054) $ 

(268,562) 
(987,671) 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows Inflows 

-0- $ 2,122,090 
-0- 268,562 
-0- -0-

 

$ -0- $ 2,390,652 
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Note 8-Chaiiges in Net Pension Liability (Continued) 

Net Dijferences Belween Projected andActual Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 

The differences between projected and actual investment earnings for Plan A and Plan B resulted 
in net deferred inflows ofresources and pension expense (benefit) as ofJune 30, 2021 as follows: 

Plan A 
Junc 30. 2021 

Deferrcd Defcrrcd 
Outflows Inflows 

2021 $ -0- $ 132,640,791 $ 
2020 25,295,907 -0-

 

2019 10,437,158 -0-

 

2018 3,626,861 -0-

 

2017 3,783,183 -0-  

Pension 
Expcnsc 
(Bcncfit) 

(26,528,159) $ 
6,323,976 
3,479,052 
1,813,431 
3,783,183 

Dcfcrrcd 
Outflows 

-0- $ 
18,971,931 

6,958,106 
1,813,430 

-0-

 

Dcfcrrcd 
Inflows 

106,112,632 $ 
-0-

 

-0-

 

-0-

 

-0-

 

Nct Dcfcrrcd 
Inflows 

(106,112,632) 
18,971,931 

6,958, 106 
1,813,430 

-0-

 

$ 27,743,467 $ 106,112,632 $ (78,369,165) 

Plan B 
June 30. 2021 

Pcnsion 
Dcfcrrcd Expcnsc Dcfcrrcd Dcfcrrcd Nct Dcfcrrcd 
Inflows (Bcncfit) Outflows Inflows Inflows 

27,507,064 $ (5,501,413) $ - $ 22,005,651 $ (106,112,632) 
-0- 1,441,034 4,323,100 -0- 4,323,100 
-0- 800,423 1,600,844 -0- 1,600,844 
-0- 426,473 426,467 -0- 426,467 
-0- 820,076 -0- -0- -0-

 

$ 6,350,411 S 22,005,651 $ (15,655,240) 

Dcfcrrcd 
Outflows 

2021 $ - $ 
2020 5,764,134 
2019 2,401,267 
2018 852,940 
2017 820,076 
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Note 8-Changes in Net Pension Liability (Coiitiiitied) 

Changes in Assumptions or Other Inputs 

The changes in assumptions for Plan A and Plan B resulted in deferred outflows ofresources and pension 
expense as ofJune 30, 2021 as follows: 

Plan A 

Dcferrcd 
Outflows 

2021 $ 12,070,620 $ 
2020 4,235,264 
2019 3,038,146 

Deferred 
Inflows 

-0- $ 
-0-

 

-0-

 

Pension 
Expcnse 
(Bcncfit) 

4,023,552 $ 
2,117,632 
3,038,146 

Junc 30, 2021 

Dcfcrrcd Dcfcrrcd 
Outflows Inflows 
8,047,068 $ -0-

 

2,117,632 -0-

 

-0- -0-

 

$ 10,164,700 $ -0-

 

P1anB 
June 30, 2021 

2021 $ 
2020 
2019 

Dcfcrrcd 
Outflows 
2,816,585 $ 

933,399 
1,875,119 

Dcfcrred 
Inflows 

-0- $ 
-0-

 

-0-

 

Pcnsion 
Expcnsc 
(Bcnefit) 

938,863 $ 
466,699 

1,875,119 

Dcferrcd Dcfcrrcd 
Outflows Inflows 
1,877,722 $ -0-

 

466,700 -0-

 

-0- -0-

 

$ 2,344,422 $ -0-

 

Changes in Proporiion 

Changes in the employers proportionate shares ofthe collective net pension liability and collective deferred 
outflows of resources and defened inflows of resources since the prior measurement date were recognized 
in employers pension expense (benefit) using the straight-line amortization method over a closed period 
equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided pensions 
through the pension plan. The unamortized amounts arising from changes in the employers proportionate 
shares are presented in the schedule of pension amounts by employer as deferred outflows or deferred 
inflows as ofJune 30, 2021. 
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NOTE 9 - DISAGGREGATED PENSION AMOUNTS 

Net Pension Liability 

Deferred Outflows ofResources Reiated to Pensions: 
Deferred Outflows $ 
Deferred Outflows - Contributions Subsequent to 
Measurement Date 

Deferred Inflows ofResources Related to Pensions: 
Deferred Inflows $ 

Pension Expense $ 

Revenue $ 

Amounts from 
the 2021 

Employer 
Pension Report 

30,580 

44,301 

29,686 

6,135  

2022 Total 
Pension 

Amounts 

142,209 

57,803 

44301 

(4,195) 

6,135 

2022 
Employer 
Specific 

Amounts 

27,223 

(33,881) 

$ 142,209 

Note 10-Contributions — Proportionate Share 

Differences between contributions remitted to the System and the employers proportionate share are 
recognized in pension expense (benefit) using the straight-line amortization method over a closed period 
equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provideð with a 
pension through the pension plan. The resulting deferred inflow/outflow and amortization is not reflected 
in the scheðule of pension amounts by employer ðue to differences that could arise between contributions 
reported by the System and contributions reporteð by the participating employer. 

Note 11-Retirement System Audit Report 

The System has issueð a stand-alone audit report on its financial statements for the year el1ded June 30, 
202 1. Access to the report can be founð on the Systems website, www.mersla.com, or on tlle Louisiana 
Legislative Auðitor s website, www.11a.la.gov. 

Note 12-Subsequent Events 

The System evaluated all subsequent events through February 8, 2022, the date the employer pension 
schedules were available to be issueð. As a result, management noted no subsequent events that required 
aðjustment to, or disclosure in, these fmancial statements. 
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7. PENSION PLAN (Contintied) 

B. Municipal Police Employees Retirement System ofLouisiana (System 
The Municipal Police Employees Retirement System (System) is a cost-sharing, multiple- employer 
defined benefit pension plan established by Act 1 89 of 1973 to provide retirement, disability, and 
survivor benefits to municipal police officers in Louisiana. 

Note 1 -Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The Municipal police Employees Retirement System prepares its employer schedules in accordance 
with Governmental Accounting Statement No. 68 - Accounting and Financiai Reporting for 
Pensions - an amendment ofGASB StatementNo. 27. GASB Statement No. 68 established standards 
for measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of 
resources, and expenses/expenditures. It provides methods and assumptions that should be used to 
project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their actuarial present value and 
attribute that present value to periods of employee service. It also provides methods to calculate 
participating employers proportionate share of net pension liability, deferred inflows, deferred 
outflows, pension expense, and amortization periods for deferred inflows and deferred outflows. 

A. Basis ofAccounting 

The Systems employer pension schedules were prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. 
Employer contributions, for which the employer allocations are based, are recognized in the period 
in which the employee is compensated for services performed. 

B. System Employees 

The System is not allocated a proportionate share ofthe net pension liability related to its employees. 
The net pension liability attributed to the Systems employees is allocated to the remaining employers 
based on their respective employer allocation percentage. 

C. Pension Amount Netting 

The deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources resulting from differences between 
projected and actual earnings on pension plan investments that were recorded in different years were 
netted to report only a deferred outflow or a deferred inflow on the schedule ofpension amounts. The 
remaining categories of deferred outflows and deferred inflows were not presented on a net basis. 
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D. Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Plan fiduciary net position is a significant component ofthe Systems collective net pension liability. 
The Systems plan fiduciary net position was determined using the accrual basis ofaccounting. The 
Systems assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses were recorded with the use of estimates and 
assumptions in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Such estimates primarily related to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of 
the financial statements and estimates over the detem 1 ination of the fair market value of the 
Systems investments. Accordingly, actual results may differ from estimated amounts. 

Note 2 — Plan Description 

The Municipal Police Employees Retirement System is the administrator of a cost-sharing multiple-
employer plan. Membership in the System is mandatory for any full-time police officer employed by 
a municipality of the State of Louisiana and engaged in law enforcement, empowered to make 
arrests, provided he or she does not have to pay social security and providing he or she meets the 
statutory criteria. The System provides retirement benefits for municipal police officers. The 
projections of benefit payments in the calculation of the total pension liability includes all benefits to 
be provided to current active and inactive employees through the System in accordance with benefit 
terms and any additional legal agreements to provide benefits that are in force at the measurement 
date. 
Benefit provisions are authorized within Act 189 of 1973 and amended by LRS 1 1 :22 1 1 - 1 1 :2233. 
The following is a briefdescription ofthe plan and its benefits and is provided for general information 
purposes only. Participants should refer to the appropriate statutes for more complete information. 

A. Membership Prior to January 1, 2013: 

A member is eligible for regular retirement after he has been a member of the System and has 25 
years of creditable service at any age or has 20 years of creditable service and is age 50 or has 12 
years creditable service and is age 55. A member is eligible for early retirement after he has been a 
member of the System for 20 years of creditable service at any age with an actuarially reduced 
benefit. 

Benefit rates are 31/2%  of average final compensation (average monthly earnings during the highest 
36 consecutive months or joined months) per number of years of creditable service not to exceed 
100% offinal salary. 

Upon the death of an active contributing member, or disability retiree, the plan provides for surviving 
spouses and minor children. Under certain conditions outlined in the statutes, the benefits range from 
40% to 60% of the members average final compensation for the surviving spouse. In addition, each 
child under age 18 receives benefits equal to 10% of the members average final compensation or 
$200 per month, whichever is greater. 
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Note 2 — Plan Description (Continued) 

B. Membership Prior to January 1, 2013 (Continued) 

Member eligibility for regular retirement, early retirement, disability and survivor benefits are based 
on Hazardous Duty and Non-Hazardous Duty sub plans. Under the Hazardous Duty sub plan, a 
member is eligible for regular retirement after he has been a member of the System and has 25 
years of creditable selvice at any age or has 12 years of creditable service at age 55. Under the Non 
Hazardous Duty sub plan, a member is eligible for regular retirement after he has been a member of 
the System and has 30 years of creditable service at any age, 25 years of creditable service at age 55, 
or 1 0 years of creditable service at age 60. Under both sub plans, a member is eligible for early 
retirement after he has been a member of the System for 20 years of creditable service at any age, 
with an actuarially reduced benefit from age 55. 

Under the Hazardous and Non Hazardous Duty sub plans, the benefit rates are 3% (generally) 
and 2Y2%, respectively, of average final compensation (average monthly earnings during the 
highest 60 consecutive months orjoined months ifservice was interrupted) per number ofyears 
of creditable service not to exceed 100% of final salary. 

Upon death of an active contributing member, or disability retiree, the plan provides for surviving 
spouses and minor children. Under certain conditions outlined in the statues, the benefits range from 
25% to 55% ofthe members average final compensation for the surviving spouse. In addition, each 
child under age 1 8 receives 10% of average final compensation or $200 per month whichever is 
greater. If deceased member had less than 1 0 years of service, beneficiary will receive a refund of 
employee contributions only. 

C. Cost-of-Living Adjustments 

The Board of Trustees is authorized to provide annual cost-of living adjustments computed on the 
amount of the current regular retirement, disability, beneficiary or survivors benefit, not to exceed 

in any given year. The Board is authorized to provide an additional 2% COLA, computed on the 
members original benefit, to all regular retirees, disability, survivors and beneficiaries who are 65 
years of age or older on the cut-off date which determines eligibility. 

No regular retiree, survivor or beneficiary shall be eligible to receive a cost-of-living adjustment 
until benefits have been received at least one full fiscal year and the payment of such COLA, when 
authorized, shall not be effective until the lapse of at least one-half of the fiscal year. Members who 
elect early retirement are not eligible for a cost-of living adjustment until they reach regular retirement 
age. 

A COLA may only be granted if funds are available from interest earfliflgs in excess of normal 
requirements, as determined by the actuary. 
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Note 2 — Plan Ðescrij)tion (Continued) 

D. Deferred Retirement Option Plan 

A member is eligible to elect to enter the deferred retirement option plan (DROP) when he is eligible 
for regular retirement based on the members sub plan participation. Upon filing the application for 
the program, the employees active membership in the System is terminated. At the entry date into 
the DROP, the employee and employer contributions cease. The amount to be deposited into the 
DROP account is equal to the benefit computed under the retirement plan elected by the participant 
at date ofapplication. The duration ofparticipation in the DROP is 36 months or less. If employment 
is terminated after the three-year period the participant may receive his benefits by lump sum 
payment or a true annuity. If employment is not terminated, active contributing membership into the 
System shall resume and upon later termination, he shall receive additional retirement benefit based 
on the additional service. For those eligible to enter DROP prior to January 1, 2004, DROP accounts 
shall earn interest subsequent to the termination of DROP participation at a rate of half of one 
percentage point below the percentage rate of return of the Systems investment portfolio as certified 
by the actuary on an annual basis but will never lose money. For those eligible to enter DROP 
subsequent to January 1, 2004, an irrevocable election is made to eam interest based on the Systems 
investment portfolio retum or a money market investment retum. This could result in a negative 
earnings rate being applied to the account. 

If the member elects a money market investment retum, the funds are transferred to a government 
money market account and eam interest at the money market rate. 

E. Initia1 Benefit Option Plan 

In 1999, the State Legislature authorized the System to establish an Initia1 Benefit Option program. 
Initia1 Benefit Option is available to members who are eligible for regular retirement and have not 
participated in DROP. The Initia1 Benefit Option program provides both a one-time single sum 
payment ofup to 36 months ofregular monthly retirement benefit, plus a reduced monthly retirement 
benefit for life. Interest is computed on the balance based on same criteria as DROP. 

Statutes should be read for more detail on eligibility and benefit provisions. 
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Note 3 — Employer Contributions 

Contributions for all members are actuarially determined as required by state law but cannot be 
less than 9% of the employees earnable compensation excluding overtime but including state 
supplemental pay. 

For the year ended June 30, 202 1, total contributions due from employers and employees were as 
follows: 

Members hired prior to 1/ 1/20 13 

Hazarðous Duty Members hired after 1/1/20 13 
Non-Hazardous Duty Members hired after 1/1/2013 

Members whose earnable compensation is 
less than the poverty guidelines 

A. Non-Employer Contributions 

Contribution Rates 
Emplovee Employer Total 

10.00°/ 33.75% 43.75% 

10.00% 33.75% 43.75% 

8.00% 33.75% 41.75% 

7.50% 36.25% 43.75% 

The System also receives insurance premium tax monies as additional employer contributions. 
The tax is considered support from a non-contributing entity and appropriated by the legislature 
each year baseð on an actuarial study. Non-employer contributions were recognized as revenue 
ðuring the year ended June 30, 2021, anð excluðed from pension expense. 

Note 4 — Schedule of Employer Allocations 

The scheðule of employer allocations reports the historical employer contributions in adðition to the 
employer allocation percentages for each participating employer. The historical employer 
contributions are used to determine the proportionate relationship of each employer to all employers 
ofthe Municipal Police Employees Retirement System. The employers proportion was determined 
on a basis that is consistent with the manner in which contributions to the pension plan are 
determined. The allocation percentages were used in calculating each employers proportionate share 
of pension amounts. 

The allocation method used in determining each employers proportion was based on each employers 
contributions to the System during the year ended June 30, 2021, as compared to the total of all 
employers contributions to the System during the year ended June 30, 202 1. 
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Note 5 — Schedule of Pension Amounts by Employer 

The scheðule ofpension amounts by employer displays each employers allocation ofthe net pension 
liability, the various categories of deferreð outflows of resources, the various categories of ðeferred 
inflows of resources, and the various categories of pension expense. The scheðule of pension 
amounts by employer was prepareð using the allocations incluðed in the schedule of employer 
allocation. 

Note 6 — Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

The net pension liability was measured as the portion of the present value of projected benefit 
payments to be provided through the pension plan to current active and inactive employees that is 
attributed to those employees past periods of service, less the amount of the pension plans fiduciary 
net position. 

The components of the net pension liability of the Systems employers as of June 30,202 1, are as 
follows: 

Total Pension Liability $ 3,350,028,394 
Plan Fiduciary Net Position $ 2,816,973,727 

Total Collective Net Pension Liability $ 533054.667 
The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2021 valuation were based on the assumptions used in the 
June 30, 202 1 actuarial funding valuation and were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period of july 1, 20 14 through June 30, 20 1 9. In cases where benefit structures were changed after 
the study period, assumptions were based on estimates of future expense. 

A summary ofthe actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability 
as ofJune 30, 2021, are as follows: 

Valuation Date 
Actuarial Cost Method 
Investment Rate ofReturn 
Expected Remaining Service lives 

II1flatioI1 Rate  

June 30, 2021 
Entry Age Normal Cost 
6.750%, net of investment expense 
2021- 4years 
2020- 4years 
2019- 4years 
2018 —4 years 
2.50% 

Salary increascs, including inflation Years of Service Salary Growth Rate 
andmcrit 1-2 12.30% 

Above 2 4.70% 
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Note 6 — Actuarial Methods and Assumptions (Continued) 

Mortality 

Cost-of-Living Aðjustments 

For annuitants and beneficiaries, the Pub-2010 Public 
Retirement Plan Mortality Table for Safety Below-Median 
Healthy Retirees multiplied by 1 15% for males and 125% for 
females, each with full generational projection using the 
MP2O 19 scale was used. 
For disabled lives, the Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans 
Mortality Table for Safety Disable Retirees multiplied by 105% 
for males and 1 15% for females, each with full generational 
projection using the MP2019 scale was used. 
For employees, the Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans Mortality 
Table for Safety Below-Median Employees multiplied by 1 15% 
for males and 125% for females, each with full generational 
proj ection using the MP2O 19 scale was used. 
The present value of future retirement benefits is baseð on 
benefits currently being paid by the System and includes 
previously granted cost-of-living increases. The present values 
do not include provisions for potential future increases not yet 
authorized by the Board of Trustees. 

The mortality rate assumption used was set based upon an experience study for the period of july 1, 20 14 
through June 30, 20 19. A change was made full generational mortality which combines the use of a base 
mortality table with appropriate mortality improvement scales. In order to set the base mortality table, 
actual plan mortality experience was assigned a credibility weighting and combined with a standard table 
to produce current levels of mortality. 

The best estimates of the arithmetic rates of return for each major asset class incluðed in the Systems 
target allocation as of June 30, 202 1 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 

June 30. 2021 
Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Portfolio Real 
Allocation Rate of Return 

Equity 55.50% 
Fixeð Income 30.50% 
Alternative 14.00% 

Totals 100.00% 
lnflation 

Expecteð Arithmetic Return 

52 

3.47 % 
0.59% 
1.01% 
5.08% 
2.22% 
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Note 6 — Actuarial Methods and Assumptions (Continued) 

The discount rate used to rneasure the total pension liability was 6.750%. The projection of cash 
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will 
be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will 
be made at the actuarially determined rates approved by PRSAC taking into consideration the 
recommendation of the Systems actuary. Based on those assumptions, the Systems fiduciary net 
position was proj ected to be available to make all proj ected future benefit payments of current plan 
members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was 
applied to all periods ofprojected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Note 7 — Sensitivity to Changes in Discount Rate 

The following presents the net pension liability ofthe participating employers calculated using 
the discount rate of 6.750%, as well as what the employers net pension liability would be if it 
were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower, 5.750%, or one 
percentage point higher, 7.750%, than the current rate as ofJune 30, 2021. 

Changes in Discount Rate 
1% Current 1% 

Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
5.750% 6.750% 7.750% 

Net Pension Liability 929,030,067 533,054 202,548,855 

Note 8 — Change in Net Pension Liability 
The changes in the net pension liability for the year ended June 30, 2021, were recogiiized in the 
current reporting period as pension expense except as follows: 

Dijjerences between Expected andActuai Experience: 

The differences between expected and actual experience with regard to economic or demographic 
factors in the measurement of the total pension liability were recognized as pension expense using 
the straight-line amortization method over a closed period equal to the average of the expected 
remaining service lives ofall employees that are provided with pensions through the pension plan. 
The difference between expected and actual experience resulted in deferreð inflows of resources 
as ofJune 30, 2021, as follows: 
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TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NoTEs To THE BASIC F1IANcIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTINUIEÐ) 

Note 8 — Change in Net Pension Liability (Continued) 

Junc 30, 2021 
Pcnsion 
Expcnsc 
(Bcncfit) 

$ (442,855) 
(7,445,381) 

(197,115) 
(13 ,674,448) 

Total 

Dcfcrrcd Dcfcrrcd 
Outflows Inflows 

$ -0- $ 1,328,565 
-0- 14,890,762 
-0- 197,116 

$ -0- $ 16,416,443 

2021 $ 
2020 
2019 
2018 

Dcfcrrcd 
Outflows 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

 

Dcfcrrcd 
Inflows 

$ 1,771,420 
22,336,143 

394,23 1 
13,674,448 

Dijjerences between Projected and Actual Investment Earnings: 

The differences between projected and actual investment earnings on pension plan 
investments were recognized in pension expense using the straight-line amortization method 
over a closed five-year period. The difference between projected and actual investment 
earnings resulted in a net deferred inflow ofresources as ofJune 30, 2021, as follows: 

Junc 30, 2021 

Dcfcrrcd 
Outflows 

-0-
84,229,169 
44,191,274 

2,944,525 
-0-

 

Dcfcrrcd 
Inflows 

$ 428,749,410 
-0-
-0-
-0-

20,484,737  

Pcnsion 
Expcnsc 
(Bcncfit) 

$ (85,749,882) 
21,057,292 
14,730,425 
1,472,263 

(20,484,73 7) 

Dcfcrrcd 
Outflows 

$ 342,999,528 
63,171,877 
29,460,849 

$ 1,472,262  

Dcfcrrcd Nct Dcfcrrcd 
Inflows Inflows 

$ (342,999,528) (342,999,528) 
-0- 63,171,877 
-0- 29,460,849 

$ -0- 1,472,262 

2021 $ 
2020 
2019 
2018 
2017 

Total 94, 104,988 342,999,528 (248,894,540) 

Changes ofAssumptions or Other Inputs: 

The changes of assumptions about future economic or demographic factors were recognized 
in pension expense using the straight-line amortization method over a closed period equal to 
the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with 
pensions through the pension plan. The changes of assumptions or other inputs resulted in 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources as of June 30, 2021, as 
follows: 
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TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NoTEs To THE BASIC F1IANcIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTINUIEÐ) 

Note 8 — Change in Net Pension Liability (Continued) 

June 30. 2022 
Pension 
Expense 
(Benefit) 

$ 17,629,711 
(7,602,905) 
6,143.842 
9,674,218 

Tota1s 

Deferred 
Outflows 

$ 52,889,131 
-0-

 

6.143.843 

59,032,974  

Deferred 
lnflows 

15,205,808 

15,205,808 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows Inflows 

2021 70,518,842 -0-

 

2020 -0- 22,808,713 
2019 12,287,685 -0-

 

2018 9,674,218 

Changes in Proportion: 

Changes in the employers proportionate shares of the collective net pension liability and 
collective deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources since the prior 
measurement date were recognized in employers pension expense (benefit) using a the 
straight-line amortization method over a closed period equal to the average of the expected 
remaining service lives ofall employees that are provided pensions through the pension plan. 
The unamortized amounts arising from changes in the employers proportionate shares are 
presented in the Schedule ofPension Amounts as deferred outflows or deferred inflows as of 
June 30, 2021. 

Note 9 — Contributions — Proportionate share 

Differences between contributions remitted to the System and the employers proportionate 
share are recognized in pension expense (benefit) using the straight-line amortization method 
over a closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all 
employees that are provided with a pension through the pension plan. The resulting deferred 
inflow/outflow and amortization is not reflected in the schedule of employer amounts due to 
differences that could arise between contributions reported by the System and contributions 
reported by the participating employer. 
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TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NoTEs To TIIE BASIC F1IANcIAL STATEMENTS 
(CoNTINuIEÐ) 

Note 10 — Retirement System Audit Report 

The Municipal Police Employees Retirement System issued a stand-alone audit report on its 
financial statenlents for the year ended June 30, 2021. Access to the audit report can be found 
on the Systems website: ,vww.lampers.org or on the Office ofLouisiana Legislative Auditors 
official website: ,vww.11a. state.la.us. 

Note 11 - Estimates 

The process of preparing the schedule of employer allocations and schedule of pension 
amounts m conformity with accountmg prmciples generally accepted in the United States of 
America requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, 
liabilities, revenues, and expenses. Accordingly, actual results may differ from estimated 
amounts. 

Note 12 — Ðisaggregated Pension Amounts 

Net Pension Liability 

Amounts from 2022 
the 2021 Employer 

Employer Specific 
Pension Report Amounts 

$ 115,076 $ 

2022 Total 
Pension 

Amounts 

$ 115,076 

Deferred Outflows ofResources Reiated to Pensions: 
Deferred Outflows $ 
Deferred Outflows - Contributions Subsequent to 
Measurement Date 

Deferred Inflows ofResources Related to Pensions: 
Deferred lnflows $ 

Pension Expense $ 

Revenue $ 

94,379 $ 25,215 S 119,594 

144,952 $ $ 144,952 

20,652 $ (23,355) $ (2,703) 

4,824 $ $ 4,824 
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TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

NOTES To THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(CONTI1NUED) 

10. COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 

Gel1eral FuI1d Assets of $87,476 are committed to the Fire Department by ordinance. 

11. TRANSFERS 

No transfers of funds were made among the general anð enterprise funðs. 

12. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated events and transactions subsequent to the Statement of Net Position date 
through, October 24, 2022, of the independent auditor s report for potential recognition or disclosure in 
the financial statements. 

13. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

Adjustment to Fund balance. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 



$ 348,845 $ 
93,279 

175,000 
5,500 

850 
155,000 
205,000 
184,966 
14,077 

1,182,517 

330,900 $ 
97,550 

267,000 
4,590 

900 
28,500 

204,200 
94,746 

300 
1,028,686 

213,512 
195,597 
295,927 

4,490 
1,062 

23,840 
204,00 1 
88,661 
52,265 

1,079,355 

$ (117,388) 
98,047 
28,927 

(100) 
162 

(4,660) 
(199) 

(6,085) 
51,965 
50,669 

383,379 
278,460 

98,345 
200,344 

7,905 
66,870 
11,900 

-0-
-0-

1,047,203 

362,249 
291,163 

97,224 
98,370 
6,650 

39,550 
11,900 

-0-
148,272 

1,055,378 

106,713 
377,856 

95,370 
63,974 

5,737 
40,764 
11,273 
13,015 

296,270 
1,010,972 

255,536 
(86,693) 

1,854 
34,396 

913 
(1,214) 

627 
(13,015) 

(147,998) 
44,406 

Statement 1 
TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

Statemeiit of Revenues, Expenditures, & Changes in Ftiiid Balaiice 
Budget & Actual 

Governmental Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Acttial 
BUDGET AMouNTS Arnotints 

VARIANCES 
Btidgetary FAVORABLE 

Original Final Basis (UNFAVORABLE) 
REVENUES 
Fccs & Chargcs 
Taxcs 
Fincs 
Donations 
Intcrcst 
Rcimburscmcnts 
Rcntal 
Grants 
Misccllancous 
TOTAL REvENuiEs 

ExPENDITuiREs 
Gcncral & Administrativc 
Policc Expcnsc 
Firc 
Strcct & Sanitation 
Dixic Ccntcr 
Cornmcrcial Building 
Rccrcation Complcx 
lDcbt Scrvicc 
Capital Outlay 
TOTAL ExPENDITuREs 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REvENuEs OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfcrs In1(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FuND BALANCE 

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

FuiND BALANCE - BEGINMNG 
FuiND BALANCE - ENDING 

154,097 (26,692) 68,383 95 ,075 

II -0- (1,250) (1,250) 

II -0- (1,250) (1,250) 

$ 154,097 $(26,692) 67,133 $ 93,825 
48 

794,775 
$ 861,956 

Thc accompanying notcs arc an integral part of this statement. 
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Statement 2 
TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of the Towns Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 
Louisiana Municipal Employees Retirement System 

Towns 
Proportion of the 

Year Net Position 
Liability 

2016 O.05% 
2017 O.26% 
2018 O.21% 
2019 O.22% 
2020 O.18% 
2021 O.21% 
2022 O.25% 

Towns 
Proportionate 

Share of the Net 
Pension Liability 

$170,383 
$215,442 
$180,596 
$182,401 
$160,945 
$192,436 
$142,209 

Towns Covered-

 

Employee Payroll 

$226,763 
$210,100 
$154,927 
$162,722 
$140,571 
$201,043 
$204,743 

Town s Proportionate 
Share of the Net Pension 
Liability as a Percentage 
of Its Covered-Employee 

Payroll 
75.14% 

102.54% 
116.57% 
112.09% 
1 14.99% 

95.72% 
69.46% 

Plan Fiduciary Net 
Position as a 

Percentage of the 
Total Pension 

Liability 
68.71% 
63.34% 
63.99% 
65.60% 
66. 14% 
66.26% 
79.14% 

*This  schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a fiill 1O-year 
trend is compiled, govemments should present information for those years for which infonnation is available. 

See independent auditors report 
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Statement 3 

TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of the Towns Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 
Louisiana Municipal Police Employees Retirement System 

Year 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 

Towns 
Proportion of 

the Net Position 
Liability 

0.01% 
0.02% 
0.01% 
0.01% 
0.01% 
0.03% 
0.02% 

Towns 
Proportionate 

Share of the Net 
Pension Liability 

$116,359 
$206,605 
$123,003 
$101,001 
$161,845 
$321,790 
$115,076 

Towns Covered-

 

Employee 
Payroll 

$69,064 
$45,268 
$42,060 
$35,260 
$55,712 
$68,323 
$71,787 

Towns Proportionate 
Share of the Net 

Pension Liability as a 
Percentage of Its 

Covered-Employee 
Payroll 

168.48% 
456.40% 
292.45% 
286.45% 
290.50% 
470.98% 
160.30% 

Plan Fiduciary Net 
Position as a 

Percentage of the 
Total Pension 

Liability 

70.73% 
66.04% 
70.08% 
71.89% 
71.01% 
70.94% 
84.09% 

*This  schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a fiill 1O-year 
trend is compiled, govemments should present information for those years for which infonnation is available. 

See independent auditors report 
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Statement 4 
TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of the Towns Contribufions 
Louisiana Municipal Employees Retirement System 

Year 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 

Contractually 
Required 

Contribution 

$16,525 
$18,141 
$17,042 
$21,299 
$19,685 
$29,146 
$31,735 

Contribution in 
Relation to the 
Contractually 

Required 
Contribution 

$(18,141) 
$(16,808) 
$( 17,042) 
$(25,299) 
$(19,680) 
$(29, 146) 
$(3 1,735) 

Contribution 
Deficiency 

(excess) 
$(1,616) 
$1,333 

-0-

 

-0-

 

$5 
-0-

 

-0-

 

Town s Covered-

 

Employee Payroll 

$226,763 
$210,100 
$154,927 
$162,722 
$140,571 
$201,043 
$204,743 

Contributions as a 
Percentage of 

Covered-Employee 
Payroll 

9.0% 
8.0% 

11.0% 
13.1% 
14.0% 
14.0% 
15.5% 

*This  schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 1O-year 
trend is compiled, govemments should present information for those years for which infonnation is available. 

See independent auditors report 
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Statement 5 
TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of the Towns Contributions 
Louisiana Municipal Police Employees Retirement System 

Year 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 

Contractually 
Required 

Contribution 

$12,569 
$18,215 
$13,354 
$10,842 
$17,967 
$22,205 
$24,228 

Contribution in 
Relation to the 
Contractually 

Required 
Contribution 

$( 18,302) 
$(13,354) 
$(13,354) 
$(10,842) 
$(17,967) 
$(22,205) 
$(24,228) 

Contribution 
Deficiency 

(excess) 
$(5,733) 

$4,861 
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

 

-0-

 

Towns Covered-

 

Employee Payroll 

$69,064 
$45,268 
$42,060 
$35,260 
$55,712 
$68,323 
$71,787 

Contributions as a 
Percentage of 

Covered-Employee 
payroll 
26.50% 
29.50% 
3 1.75% 
30.75% 
32.22% 
32.50% 
33.75% 

*This  schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show infonnation for 10 years. However, until a fiill 1O-year 
trend is compiled, govemments should present information for those years for which infonnation is available. 

See independent auditors report 
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OTHER INFORMATION 
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Town of ølla, Louisiana 
Schedule of Compensation Benefits and Other Payments 

to Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Honorable Rhonda Elliot, Mayor 

e 

Salaiy 

Bcncfits-Insurancc 

Bcncfits-Rctircmcnt 

Bencfits (Expcnsc Allowancc) 

Car Allowancc 

Vehicle Provided by Govemment 

Pcr Diern 

Rcimburscmcnts 

Travcl 

Rcgistration Fccs 

Confcrcncc Travcl 

Continuing Profcssional Education Fces 

Housing 

Un-vouchcrcd Expcnscs* 

Spccial Mcals 

Arnount 

$ 15,750 

-0-

 

2,664 

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

 

1,440 

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

 

$ -0-

 

*An  example of an un-vouchered expense would be a travel advance. 

See independent auditors report. 
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Town of Olla 
Olla, Lotiisiana 

Justice System Funding Schedule — Collecting/Disbursing Entity 
Year Ended June 30, 2022 

First Six Second Six 
Months Ended Months Ended 

12/31/2021 06/30/2022 

Beginning Balance of Amotints Collected 

Add: Collections 
Criminal Court Costs/Fees 
Crirninal Fines — Other Collection & Suspension Fees 
Service/Collection Fees 

Subtotal Collections 

Less: Disbtirsements to Governments & Nonprofits 
Department of Health and Hospital 
State Treasurer — CMIS 
North LA Crirne Lab 
LA Comrnission on Law Enforcement 
LA Supreme Court Education Fund 
Central LA juvenile Fund 
LA Chiefs ofPolice 

Less: Amounts Retained by Collecting Agency 
Collection Fee for Collecting/Disbursing to Others Based 
on Percentage of Collection 

Less: Disbursements to Individua1s/3rd  Party Collection 
or Processing Agency 
American Municipal Services-Collection Agency 

Subtotal Disbursements/Retainage 

Total: Ending Balance ofAmounts Collected but not 
Disbursed/Retained 

$ 152,753 $ 265,073 

134,624 145,716 
6,837 7,882 

439 243 
141.900 153,841 

1,235 1,310 
541 558 

13,210 10,350 
1,060 1,093 

270 279 
4,058 4,185 

541 558 

3.930 

4,735 6,956 
29580 30156 

265.073 388.758 

Ending Balance of Partial Payments Collected but not 
Disbtirsed 287,889 152,753 

Other Information: 

Ending Balance of Total Amotints Assessed btit not yet 
C ollected -0- -0-

 

Total Waivers Dtiring the Fiscal Period $ -0- $ 

See independent auditor s report. 



Town of ølla, Louisiana 
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures & 

Changes in Fund Balances 
Capital Grants & Loans 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

CLEAN WATER 
REVOLVING 

LCDBG LoAN TOTAL 

REVENUES 
Loan Proceeds 
Capital Grants 
TOTAL REVENUES 

ExPENDITuREs 
Administrative Services 
Engineering Services 
Proj ect Construction 
TOTAL EXPENÐITIIRES  

$ -0- $ 105,989 $ 105,989 
51,560 -0- 51,560 
51,560 105,989 157,549 

-0- -0- -O-

 

51,560 13,106 64,666 
-O- 92,883 92,883 

51,560 105,989 157,549 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUIES 
OVER (UNÐER) EXPENÐITURES -0-

 

-0- -0-

 

-0- -0-

 

-0- $ -0-

 

LCDBG — Louisiana Cornrnunity Deve1oprnent Block Grant 

Clean Water Revolving Loan 

See independent aiditors report. 

FuiNÐ BALANCES--BEGINNHG 
FuiNÐ BALANCES--ENÐING $ 
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A Professional Corporation of 
Certified Public Accountants 

Jonathan M. Vercher M.S., C.P.A. P.o. Box 1608 jonathanverchercentuiyte1.net
1737 N 2nd  st. — Suite A 
Jena, Louisiana 71342 
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INDEPENÐENT AuDIToRs REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 

REPORTING ANÐ ON COMPLIANCE ANÐ OTHER MATTERS BASEÐ ON AN AuDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMEÐ IN ACCORÐANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 

A UÐITING STANÐARDS 

The Honorable Rhonda Elliott, Mayor 
anð Members ofthe Town Council 
Olla, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing stanðards general accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the fmancial statements of the govemmental 
activities, the business-type activities, the ðiscretely presented component unit as ofand for the year ended 
June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town of 
Olla, State of Louisiana s basic fmancial statements, and have issued our report thereon ðated October 24, 
2022. 

Interiia1 Coiitrol Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Town of Olla, State 
ofLouisianas intemal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Olla, 
State of Louisianas internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Town of Olla, State of Louisiana s intemal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigneð functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the entity s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
signijìcant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination ofdeficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe 
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 
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Our consiðeration of internal control was for the limited purpose ðescribed in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Olla, State of Louisianas financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, proviðing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reporteð unðer GovernmentAuditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance 
anð the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entitys intemal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
GovernmentAuditing Standards in considering the entitys internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. However, this report is a public ðocument and 
its distribution is not limited. 

«Iñe ï2ercñer Çroup 

Jena, Louisiana 
October 24, 2022 
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TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COST 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

We have auditeð the basic financial statements of the Town of Olla, Louisiana, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2022, and have issued our report thereon October 24, 2022. We conducted our audit m 
accordance with generally accepteð auditing standards in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained m Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. 

Section I Summary ofAuditors Results 

Our audit ofthe financial statements as ofJune 30, 2022, resulteð in an unmodified opinion. 

a. Report on Interna1 Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 

Interna1 Control 
Material Weaknesses Yes Significant Deficiencies Yes 

Compliance 
Compliance Material to Financial Statements LjjjjYes 

b. Federal Awards (Not Applicable) 

Interna1 Control 
Material Weaknesses Yes Other Conditions jYes 

Type of Opinion on Compliance Unrnodifieð Qualified L] 
For Major Programs Disclaimer LII Adverse L] 

Are the findings required to be reporteð in accordance with Uniform Guidance? 

L] Yes  L] No 
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c. Ideiitificatioti ofMajor Programs: 

CFDA Ntitnber (s) Name Of Federal Progratn (or Clttster) 

Dollar thresholð useð to ðistinguish between Type A and Type B Programs: 

Is the auditee a low-risk auditee, as defined by OMB Uniform Guidaiice? Yes No 
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TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

SCHEÐULE OF FINÐINGS ANÐ QUESTIONEÐ COST - (CONT.) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Section 11 Financial Statement Findings 

No items identified. 

Section 111 Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs 

Not applicable. 
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TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENTS CORRECTIVE ACTION 
FOR CURRENT YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FINÐIiNGS: 

No items identified. 
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TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS 

During the course of our auðit, we observed conditions and circumstances that may be improved. Below 
are situations that may be improved (if any) anð recommendations for improvements. 

CURRENT YEAR MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS 

No items identified. 
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TOWN OF OLLA, LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT S SUMMARY 

OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGs 

Legislative Auditor 
State of Louisiana 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9397 

The management ofthe Town of Olla, Louisiana has provided the following action summaries relating to 
audit findings brought to their attention as a result oftheir financial audit for the year ended June 30, 202 1. 

PRioR YEAR FINÐINGS 

No findings to report. 
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John R. Vercher C.P.A. 
jrvcentuiytel.net 

Jonathan M. Vercher M.S., C.P.A. 
jonathanverchercenturytel. net 

THE VERCHER GROUP 
A Proftssional Corporation of 
Certified Public Accountants 

P.o. Box 1608 
1737 N 2nd  st. — Suite A 

MEMBERS 

American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants 

Society ofLouisiana 
Certified Public Accountants 

David R. Vercher M.B.A., C.P.A., C.F.E. Jena, Louisiana 71342 
Association of davidverchercenturytel.net Te1: (318) 992-6348 Certified Fraud Examiners 

Fax: (318) 992-4374 

1NDEPENÐENT ACCOUNTANTS REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

Town ofOlla 
Olla, Louisiana 

We have performed the proceðures enumerated below, which were agreeð to by Town of Olla (entity) and 
the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control and compliance (C/C) areas identifieð in the LLA s 
Statewiðe Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the perioð july 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. The Entitys 
management is responsible for those C/C areas identifieð in the SAUPs. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted m accordance with attestation standarðs 
established by the American Institute of Certifieð Public Accountants anð applicable standards of 
Governinent Auditing Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the 
specified users of this report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the 
procedures ðescribeð below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other 
purpose. 

The procedures and associated finðings are as follows: 

Written P()licies and Procedures 

1. Obtain anð inspect the entity s written policies and procedures and observe whether they address each 
of the following categories and subcategories if applicable to public funds and the entity s operations: 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amenðing the budget. 

b) Purcliasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how venðors are added to the vendor 
list; (3) the preparation anð approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) 
controls to ensure compliance with the Public Bid Law; and (5) documentation required to be 
maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

c) Ðisbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

d) Receipts/Collections, including receiving, recorðing, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and 
procedures should include management s actions to determine the completeness of all collections 
for each type ofrevenue or agency funð additions (e.g., perioðic confirmation with outside parties, 
reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff proceðures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number 
sequences, agency funð forfeiture monies confirmation). 
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e) Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for employee(s) 
rate ofpay or approval and maintenance of pay rate schedules. 

f) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terrns and 
conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, ,f  applicable), including (1) how cards are to 
be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required approvers 
of statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of fuel card 
purchases). 

h) Travel and Expense Reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholðs by 
category of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers. 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 42:1111-1121, 
(2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics 
violations, and (4) a requirement that documentation is maintained to demonstrate that all 
employees and officials were notified ofany changes to the entitys ethics policy. 

j) Ðebt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMIVIA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, anð (4) debt service requirements. 

k) Information Technology Ðisaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including (1) identification of 
critical data anð frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a separate physical location 
isolated from the network, (3) periodic testing/verification that backups can be restored, (4) use of 
antivirus software on all systems, (5) timely application of all available system and software 
patches/updates, and (6) iðentification of personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover 
operations after a critical event. 

1) Sexual Harassment, including R. S. 42 : 342-344 requirements for (1) agency responsibilities and 
prohibitions, (2) annual employee training, and (3) annual reporting. 

There were no exceptiotis perfortnitig these procedttres. 

Board or Finance Committee 

2. Obtain anð inspect the board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the board s 
enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and: 

a) Observe that the boardlfinance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a frequency 
in accordance with the boards enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent document. 

b) For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe whether the minutes 
referenceð or includeð monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund, quarterly 
buðget-to-actual, at a minimum, on proprietary funds, anð semi-annual budget- to-actual, at a 
minimum, on all special revenue funðs. Alternately, for those entities reporting on the nonprofit 
accounting model, observe that the minutes referenced or includedfinancial activity relating to 
publicfunds fthosepublicfunds comprised more than 1O% ofthe entity s collections during the 
fiscalperiod. 

c) For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigneð funð 
balance in the general fund. Ifthe general funð had a negative ending unassigneð funð balance in 
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the prior year audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one meeting during the fiscal period 
referenced or included a formal plan to elimmate the negative unassigned fund balance in the 
general fund. 

There were no exceptioiis performiiig these procedures. 

B(lnk Reconciliations 

Obtain a listing of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and management s 
representation that the listing is complete. Ask management to identify the entitys main operating 
account. Select the entity s main operating account and randomly select 4 additional accounts (or all 
accounts if less than 5). Randomly select one month from the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the 
corresponding bank statement and reconciliation for each selected account, and observe that: 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related 
statement closing date (e.g., mitialed and dated or electronically logged); 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member ofmanagement/board member who does not 
handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., initialed and 
dated, electronically logged); and 

c) Management has documentation reflecting it has researched reconciling items that have been 
outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if applicable. 

There were no exceptioiis performing these procedtires. 

Collections (excluding electronicfunds transfers) 

4. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cashlchecks/money orders (cash) 
are prepared and managements representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 deposit 
sites (or all deposit sites ifless than 5). 

Observatioiis: The entity has oiie deposit site, Town hall. 

For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and management s representation 
that the listing is complete. Randomly select one collection location for each deposit site (i.e., 5 
collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies and procedures relating to 
employee j ob duties (if no written policies or procedures, inquire of employees about their j ob duties) 
at each collection location, and observe that job duties are properly segregated at each collection 
location such that: 

a) Employees responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing/making bank 
deposits, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation 
(e.g., pre-numbered receipts) to the deposit. 
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c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection entries to 
the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is responsible for 
reconciling ledger postings to each other and to the deposit. 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger andlor subsidiary 
ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions, are not responsible for collecting cash, 
unless another employee/official verifies the reconciliation. 

Exception: Employees that are responsible for cash collectioiis do share cash 
drawers/registers. 

Managements Response: Managemeiit feels the cost/beiiefit of irnpleineiitiiig this 
procedure is prohibitive. 

Exception: Each employee responsible for collecfing cash is also at certain times 
responsible for preparing/making bank deposits, unless another employee/official is 
responsible for reconciling collecfion documentation (e.g. pre-numbered receipts) to the 
deposit. 

Managements Response: Management feels the cost/benefit of implementing this 
procedure is prohibitive. 

Obtain from management a copy ofthe bond or insurance policy for theft covering all employees who 
have access to cash. Observe the bond or insurance policy for theft was enforced during the fiscal 
period. 

There were iio exceptioiis perforrniiig these procedures. 

6. Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #3 under 
Bank Reconciliations above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits were made 

on the dates randomly selected and randomly select a deposit ifmultiple deposits are made on the same 
day). Alternately, the practitioner may use a source document other than bank statements when 
selecting the deposit datesfor testing, such as a cash collection log, daily revenue report, receipt book, 
etc. Obtain supporting documentation for each ofthe 10 deposits and: 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 

c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

d) Observe the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection location (within 
one week ifthe depository is more than 10 miles from the collection location or the deposit is less 
than $100 and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe or drawer). 

e) Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

There were iio exceptioiis perforrniiig these procedtires. 



Non-PayrollDisburseinents (excluding cardpurchases/payinents, trmel reiinburseinents, andpettj. cash 
purchases) 

Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and management s 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 locations (or all locations if less than 5). 

9. For each location selected under #8 above, obtam a listing of those employees involved with non-
payroll purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures relating to employee 
job duties (if the agency has no written policies and procedures, inquire of employees about their job 
duties), and observe that job duties are properly segregated such that: 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a purchase, aiid 
placing an order/making the purchase. 

b) At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/modifying vendor 
files, unless another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files. 

d) Either the employee/official responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the signed 
checks to an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments. 

10. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain the entity s non-payroll disbursement transaction 
population (excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain managements representation that 
the population is complete. Randomly select 5 disbursements for each location, obtain supporting 
documentation for each transaction, and: 

a) Observe whether the disbursement matched the related original itemized invoice and supporting 
documentation indicates deliverables included on the invoice were received by the entity. 

b) Observe whether the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., initialldate, electronic 
logging) of segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicable. 

There were no exceptions performing these procedures. 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

1 1. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards 
(cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained 
possession ofthe cards. Obtain managements representation that the listing is complete. 

12. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) that 
were used during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined statement for 
each card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly bank statement), obtain supporting 
documentation, and: 

a) Observe whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and 
supporting documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, exception reports 
for excessive fuel card usage) were reviewed and approved, in writing (or electronically approved), 
by someone other than the authorized card holder. [Note: Requiring such approval may constrain 
the legal authority of certain public officials (e.g., mayor of a Lawrason Act municipality); these 
instances should not be reported.] 

b) Observe that fmance charges anð late fees were not assessed on the selecteð statements. 
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13. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under # 12 above, excluding fuel cards, 
randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each statement, and obtain 
supporting documentation for the transactions (i.e., each card should have 10 transactions subject to 
testing). For each transaction, observe it is supported by (1) an original itemized receipt that identifies 
precisely what was purchased, (2) written documentation of the business/public purpose, and (3) 
documentation of the individuals participating in meals (for meal charges only). For missing receipts, 
the practitioner should describe the nature of the transaction and note whether management had a 
compensating control to address missing receipts, such as a missing receipt statement that is subject 
to increased scrutiny. 

There were tio exceptiotis perfortnitig these procedttres. 

Travel and Travel-Related Expense Reiinbursernents (excluding card transactions) 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during the 
fiscal period and managements representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly 
select 5 reimbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement forms/prepaid expense 
documentation of each selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting documentation. For each of 
the 5 reimbursements selected: 

a) If reimbursed using a per diem, observe the approved reimbursement rate is no more than those 
rates established either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services Administration 
(www.gsa.gov). 

b) If reimbursed using actual costs, observe the reimbursement is supported by an original itemized 
receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. 

c) Observe each reimbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public purpose (for 
meal charges, observe that the documentation includes the names ofthose individuals participating) 
and other documentation required by written policy (procedure #lh). 

d) Observe each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the 
person receiving reimbursement. 

There were tio exceptiotis perfortnitig these procedttres. 

Contracts 

15. Obtain from management a listing of all agreements/contracts for professional services, materials and 
supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period. 
Alternately, the practitioner maÿ use an equivalent selection source, such as an active vendor list. 
Obtain managements representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 contracts (or all 
contracts if less than 5) from the listing, excluding the practitioners contract, and: 

a) Observe whether the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., 
solicited quotes or bids, advertised), if required by law. 

b) Observe whether the contract was approved by the governing body/board, if required by policy or 
law (e.g., Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter). 
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c) If the contract was amended (e.g., change order), observe the original contract terms provided for 
such an amendment and that amendments were made in compliance with the contract terms (e.g., 
ifapproval is required for any amendment, was approval documented). 

d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the 
supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe the invoice and related 
payment agreed to the terms and conditions of the contract. 

There were no exceptions performing these procedures. 

Payroll and Personnel 

16. Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees or officials, obtain related 
paid salaries and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel 
files. 

17. Randomly select one pay perioð during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees or officials selected 
under #16 above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay period, and: 

a) Observe all selected employees or officials documented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., 
vacation, sick, compensatory). (Note: Generally, officials are not eligible to earn leave anð do not 
document their attendance and leave. However, ifthe official is eaming leave according to a policy 
and/or contract, the official shoulð document his/her daily attendance and leave.) 

b) Observe whether supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selecteð employees or 
officials. 

c) Observe any leave accrueð or taken ðuring the pay perioð is reflecteð in the entitys cumulative 
leave records. 

d) Observe the rate paid to the employees or officials agree to the authorized salary/pay rate founð 
within the personnel file. 

There were no exceptions performing these procedures. 

18. Obtain a listing of those employees or officials that received termination payments during the fiscal 
perioð and managements representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two employees or 
officials, obtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in managements termination 
payment calculations and the entitys policy on termination payments. Agree the hours to the employee 
or officials cumulative leave records, agree the pay rates to the employee or officials authorized pay 
rates in the employee or officials personnel files, anð agree the termination payment to entity policy. 

There were no exceptions performing these procedures. 

19. Obtain management s representation that employer anð employee portions of thirð-party payroll 
related amounts (e.g., payroll taxes, retirement contributions, health insurance premiums, 
garnishments, workers compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid, and any associated forms have 
been filed, by required deadlines. 

There were no exceptioiis perforining these procedtires. 



Etliics 

20. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #16 under Payroll and personnel 
above obtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

a) Observe whether the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed one hour of 
ethics traming during the fiscal period. 

b) Observe whether the entity maintains documentation which demonstrates each employee and 
official were notified of any changes to the entity s ethics policy during the fiscal perioð, as 
applicable. 

There were iio exceptioiis performing these procedtires. 

Ðebt Service 

2 1. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instruments issueð during the fiscal perioð and 
management s representation that the listing is complete. Select all debt instruments on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and observe State Bonð Commission approval was obtaineð for each 
debt instrument issued. 

22. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt covenants, 
obtain supporting documentation for the reserve balance and payments, and agree actual reserve 
balances and payments to those requireð by debt covenants (including contingency funds, short-liveð 
asset funds, or other funds required by the debt covenants). 

There were no exceptions performing these procedtires. 

Fraud Notice 

23. Obtain a listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and 
management s representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and observe that the entity reporteð the misappropriation(s) to the 
legislative auditor and the district attorney of the parish in which the entity is domicileð. 

24. Observe the entity has posted, on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523.1 
concerning the reporting ofmisappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse ofpublic funðs. 

There were iio exceptioiis perforiniiig these procedtires. 

Information Technology Ðisaster Recovery/Business Continuity 

25. Perform the following procedures, verbally discuss the results with management, and report We 
performed the procedure and discussed the results with management. 
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a) Obtain and inspect the entity s most recent documentation that it has backed up its critical data 
(if no written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for backing up critical data) and 
observe that such backup occurred within the past week. If backups are stored on a physical 
medium (e.g., tapes, CDs), observe evidence that backups are encrypted before being 
transported. 

b) Obtain and inspect the entitys most recent documentation that it has tested/verified that its 
backups can be restored (if no written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for 
testing/verifying backup restoration) and observe evidence that the test/verification was 
successfully performed within the past 3 months. 

c) Obtain a listing of the entitys computers currently in use and their related locations, and 
management s representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 computers and 
observe while management demonstrates that the selected computers have current and active 
antivirus software and that the operating system and accounting system software in use are 
currently supported by the vendor. 

We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management. 

Sexual Harassment 

26. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #16 under Payroll and personnel 
above, obtain sexual harassment training documentation from management, and observe the 
documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed at least one hour of sexual harassment 
training during the calendar year. 

27. Observe the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedure on its website (or 
in a conspicuous location on the entity s premises if the entity does not have a website). 

28. Obtain the entitys annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period, observe that the report 
was dated on or before February 1, and observe it includes the applicable requirements ofR.S. 42:344: 

a) Number and percentage of public servants in the agency who have cornpleted the training 
requirements; 

b) Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency; 

c) Number of complaints which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

d) Number of complaints in which the finding of sexual harassment resulted in discipline or corrective 
action; and 

e) Amount of time it took to resolve each complaint. 

There were iio exceptions perforiniiig these procedtires. 



We were not engaged to anð did not conduct an examination or review, the objective ofwhich would be the 
expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performeð adðitional procedures 
other matters might have come to our attention that woulð have been reported to you. 

The purpose ofthis report is solely to describe the scope oftesting performeð on those C/C areas identified 
in the SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:5 13, this 
report is distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

T/ie îìercñer Çroup 
October 24, 2022 

Jena, Louisiana 
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